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TOWN COUNCIL MEETING
JANUARY 22, 198§
7:00 P.M,

AGENDA

Roll Call & Pledge of Allegiance

Report Out by the D.E.P. Bureau of Air Managemeni on
the Air Emissions from the Waste to Energy Plant

Consider and Approve the Authorization to Continue to Waive
Bids for Representation with Miller, Balis & O'Neil and GDS
in the N.E.U./PSNH Merger - P.U.C.

PUBLIC QUESTION AND ANSWER PERIOD - 7:30 P.M.

Discussion and Possible Action to Form a Building Committee
to Oversee the Design and Construction Phase for Developing
88 South Main Street as requested by Councilor Geno J. Zandri, Jr

An Ordinance Amending An Ordinance Entitled "An Ordinance
Appropriating $472,000 For The Planning And Design Phase Of The
Town Electric Generation Expansion Project And Authorizing The
Issue of $472,000 Bonds Of The Town To Meet Said Appropriation
And Pending The Issue Thereof The Making Of Temporary Borrowings
For Such Purpose” - SET A PUBLIC HEARING

An Ordinance Amending An Ordinance Entitled "An Ordinance Amend-

.ing An Ordinance Appropriating $245,000 For The Planning And

Acquisition Of An Addition To The lLyman Hall High School Vo-
cational Agricultural Center and Authorizing The Issue of
$245,000 Bonds Of The Town To Meet Said Appropriation And Pend-
ing The Issue Thereof The Making 0f Temporary Borrowings For
Such Purpose” - SET A PUBLIC HEARING

Consider and Approve Tax Refunds (#126 - 143) in the Amount of
$3.874.21 - Tax Collector

Consider and Approve Merit Increases (12) - Personnel Dept.
Consider and Approve Appropriation of Funds (4) - VWelfare Dept.

a. $12,000 from Contingency Reserve for Emerg. Acct. #8050-
800-3190 to General Necessities Acct. #001-3060~-700-7010

b. $2.800 from Coniingency Reserve for Emerg. Acct. #8050~
800-3190 to General Hospital acct. #001-3060-700-7040

c. $1.200 from Contingency Reserve for Emerg. Acct. £8050~
800-3190 to Professional Fees Acct. £001-3060-700-7000
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SUMMARY
Adenda Item Page No.
Consent Agenda ~ Items #9, 10a, 10b, 104, & 16 ' i

2. Report Out by the D.E.P. Bureau of Air Management
On the Emissions from the Waste to Energy Plant 1 - 10

3. Approve the Authorization to Continue to Waive Bids
for Representation with Miller, Balis & O’Neil and
GDS in the N.E.U./ PSNH Merger - P.U.C. 10 - 17

4. PUBLIC QUESTION & ANSWER PERIOD - No Participation 10

5. Approve Forming a Building Committee To Oversee the
Design and Construction Phase for Developing 88 S.
Main Street as Requested by Councilor Zandri 18 - 23

6. SET A PUBLIC HEARING on an Ordinance Entitled, "An
Ordinance Appropriating $472,000 For the Planning
And Design Phase of the Town Electric Generation
Expansion Project and Authorizing The Issue Of
$472,000 Bonds of the Town to Meet Said Appropriation
And Pending The Issue Thereof The Making of Temporary
Borrowings For Such Purpose"” 23

7. SET A PUBLIC HEARING on an Ordinance Entitled, "An
Ordinance Amending an Ordinance Appropriating
$245,000 For the Planning And Acquisition Of An
Addition To the Lyman Hall High School Vocational
Agricultural Center And Authorizing The Issue Of
$245,000 Bonds Of The Town To Meet Said Appropriation
And Pending the Issue Thereof The Making of Temporary
Borrowings For Such Purpose" 24

8. Approve Tax Refunds (#1268 - 143) in the Amount of
$3,874.21 - Tax Collector 18

10c. Approve an Appropriation of Funds in the Amount of
$1,200.00 from Contingency Reserve for Emergency to
Professional Fees Acct. - Welfare Dept. i8

11. Discussion on the Emergency Snow Removal Ordinance
#352 as Requested by Councilor Susan S. Duryea 24 - 26

12. Discussion and Possible Action on Possible Selling/
Leasing Options of the Former Yalesville Firehouse

as Requested by Councilor Susan S. Duryea 26 - 28
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Failed to Approve Payment of an Invoice From Vincent

T. McManus, Jr. for Legal Services Rendered the Zoning

Board of Appeals in the Matter of the Zoning Board of

Appeals vs. Planning & Zoning - ZBA 29 - 51

Approve a Transfer in the Amount of $15,000 from

Self-Insurance and $50,000 from Contingency Reserve

for Emergency for a Total of $65,000 to Insurance -

Claim Transfer Out to Yalesville Fire House Fund Acct. 54 - 55

Approve a Transfer of Funds in the Amount of $750

from Longevity Acct. #001-2011-100-1750, $250 from
Longevity Acct. #001-2012-100-1750, $1,500 from No-

Sick Incentive Acct. #001-2014-100-1620, and $700

from No-Sick Incentive Acct. #001-2015-100-1620 for

a Total of $2,000.00 to Sewer/Water Acct., $1,200,

Car Rental Acct. $1,600 and to State/Regional Affili-

ation Systems Acct. $400. - Police Services 26

Executive Session/Strategy and Negotiations with
Respect to Pending Litigation Pursuant to Section
1-18a(e)(2) of the CT. General Statutes 55 - 586

Executive Session Regarding Security Matters
Pursuant to Section 1-18a(e)(3) of the CT. General
Statutes 55

Approve and Accept the Minutes of the December 11,
1990 and January 3, 1991 Town Council Meetings 56

Waive Rule V

Approve the Waiving of the Bidding Process to Dispose 51 - 54
of Hazardous Waste



' TOWN COUNCII MEETING

JANUARY 22, 1991

7:00 .M.

A meeting of the Wallingford Town Council was held on Tuesday,
January 22, 1991 at 7:00 P.M. in the Robert Eariey Auditorium
(Town Council Chambers) of the Wallingford Town Hall and called to
Order at 7:12 P.M, by Chairman Albert E. Killen. Answering Present
to the Roll called by Town Clerk Kathryn J. Wall were Council
Members Bradley, Duryea, Gouveia, Holmes, Killen, Papale, Parisi,
Solinsky & Zandri. Mavor William W. Dickinson, Jdr.. Town Attorney
anis Small and Comptroller Thomas A. Myers were also present.

The Pledge of Allegiance was given to the Flag.

Motion was made by Mr. Bradley to move the following items to the
Consent Agenda to be voted upon by one unanimous vote. Seconded by
Ms. Papale.

ITEM #9 Consider and Approve Merit Increases (12) - Personnel Dept.

1TEM #10a Consider and Approve an Appropriation of Funds in the
Amount of $12,000 from Contingency: Reserve for Emergency Acct.
#00i-8050-200-3190 to General Necessities Acct. #001-3060-700-7010
- Welfare Dept.

ITEM #10b Consider and Approve an Appropriation of Funds in the
Amount of $2,800.00 from Contingency; Reserve for Emergency Acct.
#001-8050-800-3190 to General Hospital Acct. #001-3060-700-7040
- Welfare Dept.

ITEM #10d Consider and Approve an Appropriation of Funds in the
Amount. of $108.,000 to Expenditure Budget General Neckssities Acct.
#001-3060~-700-7010, $25,200 to General Hospitals ‘Acct., #001-3060-
30~7040 and $10,800 to Professional Fees Acct. #001-3060-700-
900 for a total of ‘$144,000 from Revenue Budgetlt Town Recovery
of Welfare Expenses Acct. #1065-080~-6260 - Welfare Departiment

ITEM #16 Consider and Approve a Transfer of Funds in the Amount
of $25000 from Police Hypertension Acct. #001-8040-800-8400 and
$30,000 from Fire Hypertension Acct. #001-8040-800-8410 1o Re-

serve Worker Compensation Acct. #001-38000-900-7100 for a Total

of $55,000 - Risk Manager's Office

VOTE: A)]l ayes:; motion duly carried.

ITEM #2 Report Out by the D.E.P. Bureau of Air Management on the
Air Emissions from the Waste to Energy Plant '
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Mr. Newt Rowe and Mr. Gudmun Lovvoll approached the Council to
answer any questions they may have on this subject.

They gave a thumbnail sketch of the job to this point in time.

0f the pre and post-operational monitoring studies, each has consisted
of 18 sampling sessions. In a typical sampling session, four field
samples are collected along with Q.C. samples which consist of a

field biank, basically a sample which is collected at the same

sight a< one of the field samples and it 1is used as a measure of

the method precision. In the pre-operational sampling, most of

the samples were collected in the summer period and in the post-
operational session it has been biased more toward the collection

of samples then in the summer session with other samples being

collected in the fall, spring and winter. There are basically
three principle participants in ithe study, the D.E.P., ENSR and
Triangle Laboratories. He listed briefly the functions of each

of the participants.

The funding for the pre-op and post-op monitoring at this facility
comes from the Solid Waste Fund. It is basically a tipping fund
from Lhe Resource Recovery Facilities where as $2/ton is collected
and $1/ton is designated towards the dioxin analysis, whether it
be stack testing, soil testing, whatever.

The Commissioner of the D.E.P. is ordered to do this work by CT.
General Statute 22a-231. Under that order the D.E.P. had to
promulgate regulations which involve setting an air quality
standard for dioxin which is 1.0 pcm annualized for dioxin
emissions. Dioxin emissions are defined in Section 22a-174-1

of the CT. Regulations as being comprised of 50 specific dioxin
urferion isomers.

Mr. Rowe stated that from D.E.P.'s experience and the limited’
numbers that have been seen, the Town’'s numbers do not even come
close to the ambient near quality standard which'is a very con-
servative standard. The numbers are extremely low. He did not
want to make an impact assessment statement at this point in time.
A work group has been organized in the D.E.P. and met on a number
of occasicns to put together and propose a scenario as to how to
make the assessment. He stated that it is a very difficult thing
to do. He reminded evervone that the Wallingford facility is one
of a few which are state-of-the-art facilities. The ambient
emissigns’ should be extremely low.

Mr. Zandri: One of the concerns that most of the residents had

in this Town about the facility was its impact on the air quality.
It was my understanding that before this plant could be permilted,
that air testing would have to be performed and the results made
available. VWas this initial Lesting done and are those results
available?

Mr. Rowe: Pre—operational testing was done, yes.

Mr. Zandri: Are there results of that testing?
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Mr. Rowe: Yes.
Mr. Zandri: Is that something that could be made available to us?

Mr. Rowe: Certainly. The package is approximately 400 pages long
with a summary of the results included, It is pretty expensive.

Mr. Zandri: The main concern that I have is the different parts that
were supposed to be tested and what the results of the test are,

how they compare with other facilities in the State. It is also

my understanding thal these facilities are supposed to have vearly
testing. Am I correct?

r. Rowe: I believe the way that the State Statute reads we are
supposed to do a pre and post operational monitoring and at that
point the commissioner makes the assessment as to what the monitor-
ing requirement will be after that.

Mr. Zandri: There was supposed to be a testing plan adopted for
that facility. ’

Mr. Lovvoll: There is a program where major sources should be tested
once a year. The program has been lying dead for a few years and
recently the Chief of the Air Management Bureau has resurrected the
program. I know that they intend to inspec! the major sources

once again on a yearly basis and this is certainly a major source
that would be included with them. I don‘'t know where the status

of that is at this moment.

Mr. Zandri: It was my understanding when we were originally re-
viewing this facility that there was going to be vearly testing,
that a program was supposed to be set up by the operator on how
this testing was supposed to work and it was supposed to be approved

bv the D.E.P., Commissioner. It was supposed to be done on a vearly
basis. This plant has been in operalion for two years now, starting
its third year. What I want to know is, has this yvearly testing been

“one, and if there are results, are they available?
sr. Lovvoll: What testing. stack testing?

Mr. Zandri: Whatever testing is required by State Statute, whether
it is stack or ash testing.

Mr. Lovvoll: The results of the stack testing are not in yetl.

Mr. Zandri: This plant is starting its third year of operation.
don't we have testing results from the first vear?

Mr. Lovvoll: We are just finishing post-operational testing which
should be for the first vear of operation. The way things are broken
out is the pre-operational testing has to be completed before a per-

mit to operate is issued. When a permit to coperate is issued the
plant is shaken down and then for the first yvear of regular operation
we go out and monitor for Llhat year in the ambient. This is what we

have just completed.
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Mr. Zandri: How long does it take to get the results in?

Mr. Lovvoll: I would expect, we finished taking our last samples
for the Wallingford facility in early November. I would expect
to have all of the results in in a draft repori by April, May.
That is just, there is an incredible amount of data here and 1
think that it takes one so long to put this data package. Given
the D.E.P. Budget and the Solid Waste Fund and the amount of
money that is added in with other requirements for other testing,
there just is not enough money there.

Mr. Zandri: That was just one of the concerns of the people in
this community, that D.E.P. was going to be understaffed and
there was not going to be enough funds for the proper testing to
be done on this facility. I would like you to go back to your
supervisors or management and express my concern on this exact
point. I don't really care if there is enough money up there or
not. I care about whether or not the testing is being done on
this facility in this community and I would like to get the
results on that as soon as possible. I think that this was one
of the major concerns of the residents in this Town. I am not
here to scold either one of you but it was one and still is one
of my concerns today.

Mr. Lovvoll: As soon as the reports are available, we will make
them available to you.

Mr. Bradley: Your contractor is Ensore? I am sure that you

must have some sort of a contract/contract agreement between D.E.P.
and your vendor and I have to guestion, in that contract, what

are the deliverables and what is the timeline for those deliverables
to be brought forth? Are the contractual requirements being met?

I hear that the stack tests are not available yet, was there some
sort of timeframe on that contract? :

Mr. Lovvoll: I don't believe that the stack tests were taken until
this fall. The samples have not been submitted to the analysis
lab that long ado. I expect them in within the next 1-2 months.

Mr. Bradley: Does the contract spell out when those deliverables
are due back?

Mr. Lovvolil: Yes.

Mr. Bradley: What kind of a contract do we have with them?

Mr. Lovvoll: VWe do have time constraints, bul you have to realize
that the work goes to this other laboratory and there just, 1t’'s
not like another analysis. You just can’t take this work and go
to another lab because you are dissatisfied. There are not a lot
of places that you can take these samples. Certainly part way
through a program you cannot do that. it is a very time consuming

process. We don’t like it but we must live with it.

Mr. Bradley: I hear you but the residents of Wallingford want to



-5 - January 22, 1981

know what the environmental impact is on the environment in Walling-
ford. What I would like to see are the delays documented by your
Bureau and corresponded back to this Council. We have local area
legislators, if there are problems, we can get that resolved.

Mr. Bradley: I understand the sophistication of the tests but

if there are contractual agreements and they are not being

met, that is another issue all together. You mention the soil

samples for dioxin, are they being taken just in the immediate
rea or how far out do they go?

Mr. Rowe: I believe that would be the Water Bureau, I really
don't know the specifics. I know that they have done the soil
testing but, as far as the number of samples, where they were
collected, I can't be sure. I believe that some of the samples
have been collected in the area where we have our ambient sites.
I am not totally positive of that.

Mr. Bradley: But they do go out beyond the immediate vicinity
of the plant?

Mr. Rowe: Yes. I am not even sure if they have had all of their
samples analyzed. I don't know what the status is of their pro-
gram.

Mr. Bradleyv: You mention that the funding for the sampling comes
out of the tip fee, is that funding for those samplings specific
to this facility or is this money pooled together from all pro-
jects in the State of Connecticut?

Mr. Rowe: It is pooled together for all of the resource recovery

facililies in the State. In this post-operational study, Walling-

ford samples were collected contemporaneously with samples from
~idgeport, Bristol, inland Connecticut. -

sr. Bradlev: This is standard testing across all facilities, the
contractual agreements don't vary from plant to plant?

Mr. Rowe: Within this agreement there was some variance. The pre-
op were done at different times. These pre-op agreements were
written. the contracts were written before I started working in
D.E.P. I can't get into specifics. I do know that there were 13
sessions associated with the Bridgeport pre-op and correspondingly
we went with 13 sessions post-op. With Wallingford and Bridgeport
there were 18 pre-op and post-op sessions. There were mcre work
done at these facilities. bhasically to make a better comparison.
Why there were only 13 done at Bridgeport., I honestly don’'t know.
There has been a significant amount more testing done for the
Wallingford facility then at future facilities for the pre and post-
op tests.

Mr. Holmes: Exactly how many air tests have been taken already?

Mr. Rowe: I am not entirely sure how many were collected. The
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Mr. Gouveia: How often?

Mr. Rowe: I don’'t know.
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Mr., Gouveia read the following into the record, "In November. 1986
a dacision in the case of P.A.G.B. vs. C.R.R.A., Judge

cites the sworn testimony of the D.E.P. Commissioner, ’'..That his

department will monitor on a permanent basis for toxicity in both

the bottom ash and the {ly ash. The bottom ash would be tested

bi-monthly. Toxic bottom ash, if any, would be transported out
of the State to a federally regulated site. No landfill site in
Connecticut will be used to dump toxic bottom ash.'” We don’t

know if we have toxic ash, be it fly ash or bottom ash, because
there is no test being done. And yet, the D.E.P. Commissioner

n court, under testimony, sworn testimony, said that this was

oing to be done bi-monthly.

Mr. Holmes: 1Is that a separate department than you?

Mr. Lovvoll: It would be the solid waste management area. Normally
we would consider fly ash as the most likely to be hazardous, and
not bottom ash. ‘

Mr. Gouveia: I am only reading from the testimony given by the D.E.P.
Commissioner. : :

Mr. Lovvoll: 1 do know that, at least in the case of Central CT.,
they are landfilling the ash in the Hartford landfill al the north
end .

Mr. Gouveia: I wanted the Council to see what they were told before

and what is happening now, basically that is why I made that comment.
Is the D.E.P. aware of the daily monitoring that is taking place at
the plant? 1Is there any daily moniteoring at the plant?

Mr. Lovvoll: There is continuous emission testing, yes.
Mr. Gouveia: Do vou know what the results are?
r. Lovvoll: NO. If thev are in violation, they would have to

Lotify DUECP. immediately.

Mr. Gouveia: Again, we were told back then that daily monitoring
would be done to continuously record operating conditions. That
would be made available to the public. It has not been made avail-
able to us up here, so. I am sure that the public has not received
any of the information either, 26 months later. By permit. the
combustion efficiency is supposed to be 98.6% or 98.8%. I am not
sure that has taken place. I wanted to find out about baghouse
and the performance of the baghouses. dicxin readings if there

are any, etc. Two vears ago. one of the bigdest concerns in
Wallingford were dioxins and 1 wanted to find out if there were
any kind of risk for the residents, but I guess that I will not
ask those questions because what vou are saying is that vou don't
have the answers vet for us.

Mr. Lovvoll: It is not to say that that information is not
available, there is a contact who would be far better aware of
this information. That would be Carl Bodge who heads the C.E.M.
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group. The person to be speaking to regarding stack testing is
George Miller. I know the C.E.M. controls are in place, but to
give you specifics, I really can’'t do that. I know that there

has been stack testing done, how much, how many year’s worth,
I don't honestly know.

Mr. Gouveia: Is the stack testing being done right at the stack
or somewhere along the vicinity?

Mr. Lovvoll: Stack testing is done in the gas path.

Mr. Gouveia: Are there any other tests being done around the
vicinity? '

Mr. Lovvoll: That would be the ambient study. It was our impression
that the interest of the Council was in the ambient monitoring.

This is why we have come here this evening. The unit itself is
guilty of a certain amount of parochialism. There are a lotl of

other players and we are just one facet of the system, if we had
known that you were going to ask questions about C.E.M. stack test-
ing we would have those people here who would much betler answer

vour questions than we could.

Mr. Gouveia: The C.R.R.A. minutes state that Lhe facility has

had a Tew problems, they don't refer to which problems and we know
that the plant has been shul down a few times and we don't know
why. My concern is that 1 wanted to ask some questions as to, how
is the plant being operated?. these readings that they are supposed
to take on a daily basis, what are Lhe results of those readings?,
etc. These are the things that we were promised.

Mr. Rowe: We could bring your concerns back and if you would like
we could arrange for a much broader hue of what concerns you may
have. The questions that you have posed to us so far, it would
have been better if we had had 5 or 6 people here tonight to
answer.

Mr. Zandri: 1Is there any one person that is responsible for the
overall operation of the testing associated with the Wallingford
project?

Mr. Rowe: I would say noc. The testing is done by 3 bureaus within
D.E.P.
Mr. Zandri: Don't the results of this testing funnel {0 one in-

dividual who is respongible for the reporting.

Mr, Lovveoll: Ultimately the Commissioner, That is not what you
think of as a central, expert who is immersed in that.

Mr. Zandri: T find it hard to believe that you have all those
departments doing all that itesting and no one person responsible
for the compiling cof the results and submitting a report. Does

the Commissioner get a finatl report on the testing of the plant?
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Mr. Lovvoll: She would get a final report of our testing when it
was completed. A copy would be sent tc the front office,

Mr. Zandri: I am the one who initiated having this item placed on
the agenda, what I am going to do is contact Don Rowe and see if
we can’t coordinate this a little bit better next time and if I
have tuv get all of the departments down here from the D.E.P.. that
ig fine'with me.

Mr. Lovvoll: T think that is what vou may have to do because we
are media specific.

r.~Zandri: Maybe with some of the QUestions we have on the policies
hat we were promised and seemed not to be carried out, mavbe the
Commissioner will come down too.

Mr. Lovvoll: That would be the third Commissioner from the Commis-
sioner whom vou quoted.

Mr. Solinsky: How many pre-op tests were made?

Mr. Rowe: Off-hand I could not tell you. I know there were 16
sessions of sampling. maybe 96 tests.

Mr. Solinsky: How long did it take to get for that data to be
processed from those tests?

Mr. Rowe: I believe that was initiated before I started at D.E.P.,
so to give vou an exact time period, I couldn’t do it, but my
guess is at least 2 years.

Mr. Solinsky: They don’t issue the permit until all of those re-
sults are in?

Mr. Rowe: T.am not sure.

r. Solinsky: When vou talk about the first vear of operation.
ou don't mean the actual first vear of operation from the time
the permit was issued, the first year after that?

Mr. Rowe: 1 don't believe I said first year operation. I thought
we were ‘talking pre-op.

Mr. Solinsky: If T understand it correctlyv, this pre-op testing,

if those samples come through all right. they issue the permit

for the plant. Once the permit is issued. then the next vear starts.
The first vear of operation is not the first year of the permit

yvear: It has only been permitied for a portion of '‘the two years that
it has been in operation, am I correct? Is the permit retroactive?

Mr. Lovvolil: Permits are normally written in 3 stages. construction,
interim operating stage, and the final operating permit stage.

Mr . Solinéky: When they receive their final operating permit. every
test after that is considered post-operational?
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Mr. Lovvoll: Once the plant is in a normal operating mode, the
testing is then considered post-operalional.

Mr. Solinsky: So the post-op is Lhe permit retroactive to, 1
saw in the coniracts that il was.

Mr. Don Roe: What they are talking about when they talk about
post-op has nothing to do with the permit or the award of the
permit of the facility. It is really with respect to how thal
particular dioxin study that is required to be done, how that
is conducted. The pre-operational is before the plant is on-
line at all so that you have a background, or a bottom line or
a baseline database that then you compare what happens further
on down the stream. That particular study, at least to the
best of my recollection of that statute, doesn’t tie into the
permitting of the facility. We did send to the Council, when
the facility received confirmation, when the facility received
its permit to operate. Their final air permit.

Mr. Solinsky: Wasn’'t their final permit retroactive to the first
day of operation? I thought that was mentioned in the contract.

Mr. Roe: I am not sure what you mean by retroactive, that is not
a term that I have ever heard applied.

Mr. Gouveia: To follow up on Mr. Zandri’s recommendation, I
would alsoe like to see the operator of the plant come before us
and tell us about how the plant is being operated and the kind
of deily readings that he is getting, how the baghouses are
performing, etc.

Mr. Killen thanked Mr. Lovvoll and Mr. Rowe for their time.

PUBLIC QUESTION & ANSWER PERIOD

There were no participants in the qguestion and answer period.

ITEM #3 Consider and Approve the Authorization to Continue to
Waive Bids for Representation with Miller, Balis & O’Neil and
GDS in the NEU/PSNH Merger - P.U.C.

Motion was made by Mr. Bradley, seconded by Ms. Papale.

Mr. Rayvmond Smith stated that what started out as the NEU/PSNH
merger case, a decision was rendered by the administrative law judge
at the end of December which left the Division in Iimbo. In the
meantime, there are other things that are happening in the region
and felt it was important for the Town to maintain representation

since we have a strong vested interest. Some of the proceedings
that are taking place at this moment are critical to a project that
will be before the Council in the next week or so. Whether or not

we get appropriate transmission access is vital to the project.
It was Mr. Smith's recommendation to the Council that the Town main-—
tain representation. He was seeking a consensus to continue to
waive the bids. The next step then would be to come back with
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the budgets and since a quarterly budget adjustment session has been
scheduled, all the appropriate paperwork will be available at that
time. He invited Atty. John Adragna to be present this evening.
Atty. Adragna represents the Town as well as Chicopee, So. Hadley
and Westfield. They are partners in a case known as the MACT

Towns. Mr. Smith pollied those communities to find that they in-
tend to stay very much a part of the matter because they feel that
their interests are far different than other utilities who are in-
volved in this. There are a total of 55 utilities who have a vested
interest in this case.

Atty. Adragna from the law firm of Miller, Balis & O’'Neil informed
he Council that his firm has represented Wallingford for at least
he past 6 or 7 years in matters down in Weshington, D.C. concerning

principally, Wallingford’s relationship with CL&P and Northeast

Utilities. He gave a brief overview of where we are in the actual
litigation with the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (F.E.R.C.).

The decision rendered by the administrative law judge was an initial

decision and is not nor will be the final decision in the case.

It (the decision) was not particularly satisfactory from anvone’s

standpoint. Every utilily in New England is represented in this

case. From his firm's perspective, the presiding judge made what
was called findings of fact which were particularly favorable to

the Town from a transmission standpoint. The judge recognized that

systems like Wallingford and the other members of the group are

uniquely susceptible Lo competitive harm from the merger. They are
dependent upon Northeast Utilities and other systems for their
transmission needs. The judge then declined to grant us any

remedy. He did nothing about it because of dependency in some

negotiations between the Town and Northeast Utilities. Atty.

Adragna felt that it was improper for the judge to have not granted

us relieve on the basis of talks because talks don't necessarily

produce results. The net result of this is that the matter is now
going before F.E.R.C. It is unclear as to when they will reach

a decision on the matter. The final briefing will be done this

Thursday (1/24/91). It was not his intention to'ﬁubmit any separate
ocuments on behalf of Wallingford because everyvthing that needed
o be said was said. The Commission will give full deliberation

and reach a decision no later than the end of this year or possibly

somewhat sooner than that. Substantial progress has been made that
leads Atty. Adragna to be hopeful that an arrangemenlt can be reached

with Northeast Utilities. There is a regional transmission arrangde-
ment which is an effort by virtually every utility in New England

to come up with a new way of charging, pricing for the movement

of electricity. The entire New England system is integrated.

People in CT. are dependent upon people in MA. who are dependent

upon people in New Hampshire, electrically. An effort is being

made to restructure how that is done. Bv restructuring. Altyv.

Adragna meant. price. assured access, etc. The strategdy is to
represent what are fairly unique interests that Wallingford has that

not many other utilities in New England have. He could not quantify
in dollars and cents the benefit that the Town is obtaining but

described them as being essentially, the ability in dealing with

a supplier, be that zupplier Northeast Utilities or someone else,
the ability to turn around and look across New England and say
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that we can always deal with another supplier instead, in other words,
competition. If successful, the Town will then have that many more
options as a purchaser as well as a seller. Long term it is our be-
lief that the Town will benefit economically. Those are the affirm-
ative things that the Town can get from a defensive standpoint.

With respect to a regional transmission arrangement, the Town needs

to remain involved in the process that is ongoing right now. It

may well restructure how business is being conducted in New England.

Mr. Smith reiterated his feeling that it is important for the Town
to keep its role as an active player in the process. There are

some significant expenses estimated associated with that, an addi-
tional $45,000 in legal and $45,000 in consulting fees would be the
Town's share representing about 40% of the group. He asked that

the Council continue to waive the bid process and explained that the
actual transfers would be presented before the Council at its
January 31, 1991 special meeting.

Mr. Parisi: Are any of the other self-generating towns involved in
this?

Mr. Smith: They are involved in the case, they remain invelved in

ithe case, but interestingly enough they have recently nedotliated a

settlement. They are not involved individually. They are involved
as a part of a cooperative. '

Atty. Adragna: Northeast Utilities has stated publicly that it in-
tends to offer an arrangement to our group. That intention has yet
to be presented.

Mr. Parisi: If offered, would that agreement be acceptable to us?

Mr. Smith: We would have to carefully evaluate it. We would have
to assume more risks and responsibilities under that type of arrange-
ment and have some people to administer that.

Mr. Parisi: If that agreement were not acceptabfe to us. what
would we be trying to achieve by staying with the firm?

Mr. Smith: Thal is one option and the other option is the ability
to trade perhaps with the Boston Edison or NEES (N,E. Electric
System) rather than strictiy dealing with N.E.U. Mavbe in using
this leverage we have a chance to revisit this. We are not a
major player in this. It will effect the utitity industry nation-
wide. :
Mr. Parisi: Why should we spend all of this money”?

Mr. Smith: Becsuse we have different interests ithan those folks
that are involved. They don’'t care about us in Boston Ediscon, they
are worried about their transmission access. If they exclude us,

so much the better, that means that there is more fer them to use,
trade, manipulate, etc.

Mr. Parisi: VWhat about Northeast Utilities® responsibility to us
for our agreement?
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Mr. Smith: They have a commitment to continue to serve us through
1997. What happens in 19987, I don’'t know. If capacity situation is
right, they will probably offer us a contract that will be as attrac-
tive as what we have now, perhaps not. If they don't think that
there is any competition out there, if you are the only game in
Town, then they could certainly take a different posture than they
would if there was competition. One of the reasons that we have a
good contract right now is that we threatened to take some of our
load to another supplier last time. We wrote them a letter putting
them on notice for 30 davs and I think that is what prompited an
immediate response. Competition is what we are striving to make
sure that we continue to have, flexibility in the power supply
lanning.

Mr. Parisi: We are going to build a new plant right?
Mr. Smith: A peaking plant, yes.

Mr. Parisi: What if that was expanded to generate more power,
wouldn't that give us more of a voice?

Mr. Smith: It could, is it the economic thing to do?, right now,
I would sayv no. I don’'t foresee Wallingford ever becoming self-
sufficient at generation. especially at the limited site vou have
at Pierce. In order to be seif-sufficient in our system, yvou
would have to be putting in to meet today's demands. 120-125
megawatts of mixed capacity. This generator is not going to

be efficient. Remember, we are buying a blend of existing units
that have been around for 10, 15, 20 years and they run on nuclear
fuel and hydroelectric and coal, it is a blended rate.

My, Gouveia: How much have we spent on this so far?

Mr. Smith: $48,000 approximately has been our share with Miller,
RBalis & O'Neil. We have paid GDS $38.6352. not counting invoices
thal may be in transit. :

r. Gouveia: What is the bottom line?
Mr. Smith: $86,862.00.

Mr. Gouveia: In the initial decision, the subject of Wallingford
was not addressed adequately, any particular reason?

Mr., Smith: I am sure that with 50 people in the room, yvou will get
50 different opinions. I think basically, what the judge said was
that he recognized us as being a very unique and distinct group.
However, the judge asked to defer the issue since the parties were
talking to each other. ‘

Mr. Gouveia: If vou chose not to negotiate. will the judge be
addressing this at the final decision?

Atty. Adragna: He no longer has any say in the case, it 1is out of
his hands and before the full commission. The negotiation, in my

legal opinion, is entirely irrelevant. The existence of negotia-

tions is irrelevant to the guestion as to whether this group,
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Wallingford included, is entitled to relief from this merger. The
position that we have taken before the Commission is just that. It
would be an error of law for the Commission to take any notice what-
soever of the fact of negotiations. If we settle with N.E.U., great.
Then we will do what we have to do to get the matter before the
Commissioner. -~ If we don’'t settle, il is entirely irrelevant.

Mr. Gouveia: Will the Commission decide in their final decision if
you have not yet made any kind of decision between you and N.E.U.?

Atty. Adragna: The Commission in my view will have to decide the
issues that we have presented to them. How they will decide?, no
lawyer will give you a guarantee on that. I think that we have

a reasonable likelihood of success. '

Mr. Gouveia: Do you feel that before the final decision 1s made .,
further legal intervention is necessary on our part? As far as
the litigation phase?

Atty. Adragna: Ve finished the litigation part of our represen-—
tation when we filed our brief back on 1/9/91. There is another
brief that has to be filed this Thursday. Actively, unless
Northeast Utilities says something in what it files Thursday, in
my view that is entirely inappropriate, unless they do someilhing
like that I don’'t foresee us filing anything before the Commission
hefore the Commission reaches a final decision on the malter.

Mr. Gouvela: In Ray's letter he says that he estimates the cost
of legal representation before F.E.R.C. concerning the initial
decision to be approximately $22,000.00.

Atty. Adragna: I guess what I am suggesting is that that number
is, it is exceedingly unlikely that we are going to approach that.
I think that we have speni all that we will spend on that liti-
gation for now. Thal number assumed having to file multiple docu-

ments before the Commission concerning the initial decision.

Mr. Gouveia: But that is the intervention_that I am talking about.

Atty. Adragna: That estimate was prepared in essence before that
initial decision was issued. It certainly was prepared before

we saw what N.E.U. said on January @&ih. It was-a good number at
the time, it is now a number that it is extremely unlikely we will
ever approach. :

Mr. Gouveia: How much do estimate that your representing the Town
on 1/9/91 cost? ‘

Atty. Adragna: I have not seen any numbers in my office hut we
are not talking about more than. Llhis is a shot in the dark. my
guess is that it can’t be over $10,000 for that brief. I would

be very much surprised if it were thal much.

Mr. Gouveia: That presenits a lillie problem in thal we are being
asked to waive the bid when the money has already been spent.

Mr. Smith: There is still some money left in the account.
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Mr. Gouveia: So then vou don’'t need the $90,0007

Mr. Smith: We are going to address that Thursdayv at the quarterly
budget adjustment.

Hr. Gouveia: I see two different issues here. One is the merger

of N.E.U, and P.S.N.H. and the other one is the Regional Transmission
Agreement. The reason that vou want to get into the RTA is because.
the first one failed. ‘

Atty. Adragna: 1 don’'t think that is entirely correct. There may be
a RTA in New England irrespective..... :

Ir. Gouveia: In addition to?

Atty. Adragna: That is exactly right. And how a transmission de-
pendent utility like Wallingford is treated in that RTA is of
critical importance to Wallingford.

Mr. Gouveia: Irregardless of the decision, Ray, your recommendation
would be to go for that regional agreement?

Mr. Smith: Yes. to make sure that our needs are satisfied whatever
they do.

Mr. Gouveia: You are asking to waive ihe bid for $90,000. vour
recommendation, and I see three differenl things here. One is
the legal representation before F.E.R.C., another is the legal
representation for the regional transmission agreement and the
third is the direct settlement in negotiations with Northeast
Utilities. Will all those three things happen, or perhaps vou
may not have to negotiate with Northeast Utilities?

Mr. Smith: It could be any combination.
Mr. Gouveia: Then is this the worst case scenario?
r. Smith: It is an estimate at this point.
Mr. Gouveia: This is a three-prong effort and yvou are not anticipa-

ting any other regardless of what happens?
Mr. Smith: Not at this time.

Mr. Gouveia: How do you rate this issue in relationship to the
rate settlement as far as impartance is concerned.

Mr. Smith: I think that it is just as important for future planners.
Are we going to get an immediate return? No.

Mr. Gouveia: I know that yvou had no way of knowing how much this
was going to cost. but it has been somewhat of a piecemeal approach
and it is already $180,000 and could end up costing as much as the
rate setltlement -which was over $280.000,

Mr. Smith: Is the mere threat of having an alternate source of
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supply worth something? I think so. We want to keep all of our
options open to us.

Mr. Holmes: How was the 40.5% figure deemed to be our portion?

Mr. Smith: We.take our annual sales of the four utilities and what-
ever our proportion is of the four utilities is the figure, in this
case 40.5%. So. Hadley and Chicopee are small operations. It is
proportioned to the size of the utility.

Mr. Solinsky: If Northeast Utilities buys PSNH, how are we losing
anything?

Mr. Smith: The fear is that they will become a monopoly and dictate
what the costs will be, who will be able to buy, sell, etc. That is
the reason that 55 people are involved in this.

Mr. Solinsky: Will there be physical changes?

Mr. Smith: No, and there will be no way that power flows from

Niagara Falls fto our system, bul what will you pay for ihat access for
the transmission of those things. Ferhaps a marketing situation, if
we have excess power off of our unit, how can we gel out to the rest
of the world if we are restricted to one buver and NEU won't allow

us to take it out to Chicopee because they will pay a better price,

we must deal with them. It becomes a monopoly situation.

Mr. Solinsky: How do we buy electricity from another supplier
on the same 1line?

Mr. Smith: We make a deal with Chicopee, and we buy 5 megawatts
of power from them, on the books we are allocated 5 megawatts of
the unit that they have, we claim it as our capacity. VWhen it
runs, whatever cost it runs at, it comes to Wallingford on paper
and we pay that price and we pay for the transmission rale for
the utility in between. It is a bookkeeping process.

Mr. Solinsky: Is this a merger or a buy-out?
Mr. Smith: They have represented it as a merger.
Mr. Solinskyv: Will that section remain public service?

Mr. Smith: We don’t know. It will remain under the umbrella of
Northeast Utilities.

Mr. Solinsky: If yvou make a deal with another supplier, you must
also swing a deal with the company who owns the transmission line,
is that it?

Mr. Smith: Again, the R.T.A. could handle that if it is structured
right. That is why this is a landmark case because it is dealing
with open transmission access which has been bubbling under the
surface for many vears in the utility industry.
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Mr. Beaumont stated that it behooves us to make sure that we are
_involved in the R.T.A. proceedings in order that we can make sure
that our needs are represented.

Mr. Solinsky asked how the electricity is brought to us from Canada?

Mr. Smith responded that is brought down along the Vermont /New

Hampshire State line, in that area. There is a large substation
in Massachusetts which is the receiving station and from there it
¢ converted back to alternate current and then transmitied to us.

Mr. Solinsky: Who would own that facility after the merger?

Mr. Smith: There is a group of owners.

Mr. Solinsky: Is that included in the transmission lines, 92%7

Mr. Smith: No. That is built solely for the purpose of hauling
the hydro-power out of Canada down into New England.

Ms. Papale asked if the three other utility companies, Chicopee,
So. Hadley and Westfield, were staying on?

Mr. Smilh responded that lhey are.

Ms. Papale was confused over the waiving of the bid for a law
firm or a consulting firm or both.

Mr. Smith explained that the consulting firm supports the legal
firm with technical infeormation.

Ms. Papale asked if the decision had been appealed?
“tty. Adragna stated that it had on January a9, 1991.

f. Smith stated that we were bit players in this case. He offered
a copy of the decision to anyone who is interested.

Mr. Killen had a problem with this because it started out with an
appeal to F.E.R.C. and has turned into a so-called contained war
which can result in an all out war. There is no limit. The Council
will need to be more informed of what avenues it will take bLefore
they can vote to go ahead and cover all the avenues that the P.U.C.
wishes it to.

VOTE: Zandri abstained: all others. aye: motion duly carried.
Mr. Smith thanked the Council for their support.

Motion was made by Mr. Bradley to Move Agenda Items #8 and 10C to
the Next Order of Business, seconded by Mr. Parisi. '

VOTE: All aves; motion duly carried.
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ITEM #8 Consider and Approve Tax Refunds (#126~
of $3.874.21 - Tax Collector

Motion was made by Mr. Bradley, seconded by Ms,
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is written to inguire as to whether an overpay

oted that the Statle
axpayer of an over-
r as the Statute

ment has been made

or not. Overpayments are created mostly by certificates of
correction issued by the Town's Assessor Office for Motor Vehicles.
Mr. Gouveia reiterated his position on the payment of interest on
the refund.

VOTE: All aves; motion duly carried.

ITEM #10C Consider and Approve an Appropriation of Funds in the
Amount of $1.200.00 from Contingency: Reserve for Emergency

Acct. #£8050-800-3190 to Professional Fees Acct

7000 - Welfare Dept.

Motion was made by Mr. Bradley.

Mr. Zandri asked what the professional fees wer
Mr. Francis Francesconi responded that they wer
VOTE: Holmes was absent: all others, ave; motli

seconded by Mrs.

#001-3060-700-

Duryea.
e for specifically?
¢ physician fees.

on duly carried,.

ITEM #3 Discussion and Possible Aclion to Form a Building Committee
to Oversee the Design and Construction Phase for Developing 88 Soutlh
Main Sireet as reqguested by Councilor Geno J. Zandri, Jr.

Motion was made by Mr. Bradley. seconded by Ms Panpale.

Mr. Zandri amended the motion to Form a Building Commitice Consisting
of Five Members, Three appointed by the Council Chairman and Two by
the Mavor to Oversee the Design and Construction Phase of Developing
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88 South Main Street in Accordance with the Proposed Site Plan.
Names for the Building Committee should be Presented to This
Council at our Next Regularly Scheduled Meeting, seconded by
Mrs. Duryea.

Mrs. Duryea asked what type of expertise is required to partici-
pate on this committee? What their duties are and who they will
report to, who will be overseeing the project?

Mr. Killen pointed out lhat they would have to answer to the Council
n one aspect if appointed by them, on the other, i.e., overseeing
1e project?, he was not sure. He pointed out the problem that

developed with the Yalesville Fire House Building Commitlee.

Atty. Small stated that she also shared the same concerns. She
felt it pertinent that someone keep track of money, change orders,
what not. She stated that Adam and herself would put together a
recommendation regarding that specific issue.

Mr. Zandri asked if a building commitliee was appointed for the
Town Hall renovations?

Atty. Small responded., ves.

Mr. Zandri stated that a building commitiee was formed for the
Police Station as well. Ile assumed that the building committee
would oversee the hiring of an architect and work with all the
depariments, i.e., Building Dept., Engineering Dept., etc., for
whatever input is needed.

Mr. Parisi asked who we were building the building for?

Mr. Zandri responded that it was to solve the parking problem at
the Town Hall. There hes becen interest shown for the sight. It
as not his concern who was interested in the building. but rather
he solving of the parking problem.

Mr. Parisi asked what the actual cost would bhe to the Town to
solve the parking problem?

Mr. Zandri: Total project cost is an estimated $750,000.00 land-
scaping included.

Mr. Bradley asked who oversees the project from a building stand-
point? The Building and Fngineering Departments were menl i oned
and he stated. afler reading the arbiiration award as far as he
was concerned, the Town Fngineer and the Building Department were
not fit to build an outhouse.

Mr. Killen responded that past history shows that the committee
would go about the gathering of figures, appear before the Council
with this i1nformation, pult the work out to bid, award it to a
reljable company and hire a clerk of the works, etc. 1t has been
done that wav with all of the school buildings.
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Mr. Parisi asked Mr. Zandri if he had solicited prices on‘the
project?

Mr. Zandri responded that he contacted the individual who designed
the building., -Danny Lyons, who gave a square foot cost of $80.00
to construct the building. It measures 4,000 sq. ft.. totalling
$320,000.00 for the building, $360,000.00 for the land and the
balance was for the site work and parking. .

Mr. Parisi asked if this will! go out to bid?
r. Zandri saw no reason why it wouldn’t.

Mrs. Duryea stated to the Mayor that any of the other options that
look promising to the Town will result in a higher cost for con-
struction and purchase than this project.

Mayor Dickinson felt that one option could come in significantly
less in price. Regardless of that fact, there was interest in.
purchasing other pieces anyway. He went on to say that if one
or both of the pieces of land they were thinking of became
available he anticipated that there will be a great deal of

support for purchase. He felt that we should not be encouraging
departments to expand to utilize the new building but to contract
as much as possible. He felt the parking problem could be solved

without putting up a building.
Mr. Parisi asked who would be utilizing the building?

Mr. Zandri stated it could be used by a Town department or a
private company.

Mr. Parisi agreed with the Mayvor’s point of view.

Ms. Papale stated that she voted in favor of this project for
he fact that the property would also be built upon and nct just
or an empty lot to park in.

Mr. Zandri asked the Mayor if the other land in guestion that could
potentially solve the parking problem would have to have the
Zoning Regulations changed?

Maver Dickinson stated that for one particular piece of property,
ves. The most likelv one would not require a change in regulations.
Tt ‘'would only take a matter of weeks to find out.

Mr. Zandri askéd if it was within Lhe footage reguirement of the
Town Hall?

Mayor Dickinsen: That is correct.

Mr. Zandri: JIs there something new that has developed within the
last.... '
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Mayor Dickinson:
has indicated that they are moving forward with
is interest. Until I hear that there is not in
is moving forward I am not sure that there is a
ing committee.

Mr. Holmes stated that there currently exists a

of office space in the market.
will own a building with empty offices.
Holmes

shared the concerns of Mr.

Mr. Solinsky

Mr. Zandri felt that dellar for dollar this pro
be the most economical way to go.

Mr. Parisi did not agree.
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Mayor Dickinson: We will know within four weeks. 1Is that such a
critical time preriod? We will never have that building up in four
weeks.,

Mr. Gouveia: °You.say that the best option is to purchase the rear.
I am assuming that the other option, which perhaps 1 am really
assuming, would involve demolishing the building.

Mayor Dickinson: None of them involve demolishing buildings. This
is the best option in terms of cost. It is a very low figure, about
,000.00 per parking space at twenty spaces.

mr. Gouveia: $325,000.00 to obtain twenty spaces? Geno says that
$700,000.00.....

Mavor Dickinsen: It is less than $325.000.00 for juat the back
portion.

Mr. Gouveia: Is this best option in the proposal from the American
Legion? '

Mayor Dickinson: No. Jt is existing and they are going through
their necessary procedures to arrive al a decigion, all we need to
do is give them the lime that they are asking for.

Much discussion and debate ensued around which was more important
an issue, the spending of the $750,000 or the parking problem

Fdward Musso. 56 Dibble Edge Road voiced his opposition to building
a building to solve the parking problem. He felt that the emplovees
should park off the premises and bus them in.

Motion was made by Mr. Parisi to Move the Question. seconded by
Mr, Holmes. ’

YTE: Gouveia. Parisi. Solinsky & Ki'len. no: all others. ave,
otion duly carried.

VOTE ON AMENDED MOTION: Holmes, Parisi & Sclinsky. no: all others.
ave; motion duly carried.

ITEM %46 An Ordinance Amending an Ordinance Entitied. "An Ordinance
Appropriating $472.000 for the Planning and Design Phase of the
Town Electric Generation Expansion FProject and Authorizing the
Issue of $472.000 Bonds of the Town to Meet Said Appropriation
and Pending the Is=zue Thereof the Making of Tempoerary Borrowings
for Such Purpose” - SET A PUBLIC HEARING

Motion was made by Mr. Bradley to Set a Public Hearing for January
31, 1991 at 7:00 P.M., seconded by Mr. Zandri.

VOTE: Holmes & Parisi were absent; all others. ave: motion duly.
carried.




- 24 - January 22, 1991

ITEM #7 An Ordinance Amending an Ordinance Entitled, " An
Ordinance Amending An Ordinance Appropriating $245,000 For The
Planning and Acquisition of An Addition to the Lyman Hall High
School Vocation Agricultural Center and Authorizing the Issue
of $245,000 Bonds of the Town to Meel Said Appropriation And
Pending the Issue Thereof the Making of Temporary Borrowings
for Such Purpose” - SET A PUBLIC HEARING

Moltion was made by Mr. Bradley to SET A PUBLIC HEARING for
February 13, 1991 at 7:45 P.M., seconded by Mrs. Durvea.

It was noted for the record that the Town Council’s second
regularly scheduled meeting will fall on Tuesday, February 12th
which is Lincoln’s Birthday.

VOTE: Holmes and Parisi were absent; all others, aye; motion
duly carried,

JTEM #11 Discussion on the Emergency Sncw Removal Ordinance #352
as requested by Councilor Susan S, Duryea

Motion was made by Mr. Bradley, seconded by Mr. Zandri.

Mrs. Duryea explained thal she has received many complaints since
the last snowstorm surrounding the existing problem of snow re-
moval during ice and snow storms. Going back to the minutes of
1987 and 1988, it seems as though the Town is not consistent in
ensuring the safety of drivers and also in helping Lhe snow plow
drivers to get their job done. She spoke with Chief D'Ortenzio
who will meet with Mr. Deak, Director of Public Works, on this
issue. She felt the ordinance should be enforced the way it
currently stands. :

Mr. Holmes solicited the Peolice Chief's concerns on the issue,

Chief D'Ortenzio stated that he had concerns with- the number of
ordinances that deal with towing and snow removal. Due lo the
language of the ordinance he could not offer a short term solu-
tion to the problem. The ordinance mandates ihat the Town remove
vehicles when the snow flies. His concerns surround when that
actually stops. Tt takes several davs to clean some of the side
streets due to the lack of cooperation on the public’s parl. He
guestions whether it is reasonable and prudent to tow a car five
davs after the storm when the ordinance calls for removal during
the storm. When does it terminate? How do we notify people?
Should it be enacted only in areas where the Public works Dept.
has difficulty with removing the snnw? He does nct advocate moving
all the cars on all the streets in Wallingford each time the snow
falls.
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Mr. Holmes inquired as to how the residents are notified?

Chief D’Ortenzio stated that a police cruiser visits the area with
a bull horn requesting removal of the vehicles,

Mrs. Durvea felt that the Town has an obligation to the people of
the Town to enforce this ordinance. :

There was debate over what was determined a suitable and unsuitable
etorm warranting towing.

r. Zandri felt that the reason there is so much resistance is due
to the lack of enforcement of this ordinance over the vears. It is
just a matter of enforcing it again until something better comes
along.

Mr. Bradley asked when the towing/request for removal starts?

Chief D'Ortenzio slaled Lhat il is simply a matter of looking out
Lthe window and when the snow flies, start the process,

‘Mr. Parisi stated that this ordinance has always been an unpopular
one. He raised the point that there are stretches of sidewalks
that do not get shoveled and streets that do not del plowed.

The ordinance is the law and the police enforce the law and it goes
on down the line. The people need to see that we mean business

and they will follow the policy.

The Chief expressed concern for those individuals living in multi-
dwelling homes that do not afford them the convenience of a driveway
and, for blocks, no other suitable location to move their vehicles
to.

Mrs, Durvea wanted it to be made clear that she is not talking about
agging cars on the street when the snow flies. She 1s talking
bout snowstorms or ice storms.

Mr. Killen stated that this issue is not here to be punitive but
to get the job done.

Chief D'Ortenzio was not criticizing the need for the ordinance but
certain questions about the entire ordinance that also coniradicts
other thindgs the Town does. even in terms of towing the vehicles
and the pavment of fines. His concerns were with the legality

of towing a car when it was no longer snowing. There are aiso a
number of streets that have not vet been accepted by the Town and
he was not sure of Lhe Town's aulthority to low vehicles from these
streels.

No action was taken.
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VOTE: All ayes; motion duly carried.
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to do with the Dept. of Public Utilities with the State regarding
public access television and funds from the cable companies. He
asked that Mr. Hanley and Ms. Scherer bring the Council up to date
as to where they stand with the funding and siting and other areas
that his committee has discussed.

Mr. Scott Hanley stated that a practical solution is being sought
for the television facility. The search has been on-going for
the past five years. The present facility is entirely funded by
the Town and additional funds would be necessary to support the
separate facility. That has been the basic position taken by the
elocation committee. The activity by that committee has been
uspended since the middle of last year due to a franchise renewal
case delay. The firehouse was on the list of solutions butf the
committee did not have anv funds to obtain any cost estimales on
the renovation. Other sites have been viewed, with litile success.

Mr. Zandri asked if a vote was taken Lo sell the property?
Mrs. Duryea read the motion made at that meeting into the record

as follows: Ttem #7 was to Consider Authorization for Sale of
Current Yalesville Volunteer Fire Dept. Property Pursuant to

Public Bidding Process....{(she read excerpts from the minutes
into the record Tor historical purposes)...VOTE: All aves: motion
duly carried. Tt went forward but nothing was acted upon.

Ms. Papale: I think a for sale sign should go up.

Mr, Zandri: I don't know who follows up on these things but it
should have been sold in 1987,

Mrs. Duryea thought that the building should go out to bid because
she has been approached by an organization that is interested.

Mr. Killen asked the Mavor if the Post Office had béen approached
n possibly using the building?

Mavor Dickinson: My office sent a letter 3 dood while ados. we pever

received a replv., We did send a lefter indicating that it might
e in their interest to use the site but we have not heard any-

thing.

Mr. Parisi suggdested that option over a vear 2go. e did not feel
it was a good time to sell Town propertiy.

Mr. Zandri questioned the procedure on the previous voele.
Mr. Killen asked the Mavor why the action was net carried forward?

Mavor Dickinson could not recall. It ecould have been the interest
displayed by the Public Access Television. i '

Mr. Holmes remembered that there was suhsequent discus=sion on the
retaining of the building for use by olher Town depariments.
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The Chair declared a 5 minute recess.
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ITEM #13 Discussion and Possible Action of Pavment of an Invoice
from Vincent T. McManus, Jr. for Legal Services Rendered the
Zoning Board of Appeals in the Matter of the Zoning Board of
Appeals vs. Planning & Zoning - ZBA

Motion was made by Mr. Bradley, seconded by Mr. Holmes

Raymond Havican and Gail Powell both Commissioners on the Zoning
Board of Appeals approached the witness bench before the Council.

Mr. Havican stated that Mr. William Moraza, Bonita Rubenstein,
both Commissioners on the Zoning Board of Appeals and Mildred
Nnrsey, Alternate to the Zoning Board of Appeals were present in
e audience this evening. Absent due to a previous commitment
s Richard E. Scott, Alternate, and Michael Papale, Former
Commissioner who was in Massachusetts for evaluation of physical
ailment (back problem).

Mr. Havican: The reason that we are here is to ask you to reconsider
vour vote to deny payment to Atty. McManus. I also wish to state
that we have no animosity towards Planning & Zoning Commissioners
nor have any derogatory statements been made about anvone in the
press over actions taken to defend our rights of the cilizens of
Wallingford. For informalion aboul Lhe individual citizens who

mav be here. I wish to alsc state that we are nol a paid Board. Ve
are citizens of the Town, average cilizens of different occupalions
who have taken oalh of office to do our bestl for the Town. The
artions that we have taken were lo defend the rights of the citizens
of Wallingford as granted to us by State Charter. Planning & Zoning
took away a remedy that the ZBA administers for the people of the
Town of Wallingford. When Planning & Zoning acted, we had only 15
davs to respond. On the Thursday before the Tuesday deadline for
action. Gail Powell and I met with Adam Mantzaris to discuss the

issue. We asked, “"what was his input into this regulation?” His
response was, ‘none”. He was not consulted or informed. Ve asked,

“what shouid we do?". He would suggest that when an appeal 1is
filed: 1) stall for 85 days, OT 2) grant it and let Planning &

yning sue vour Board. Ve commented that such an approach was
somed. The apperal would never reach us. Linda Bush, who is down

in the office. would deny it based on the fact that we took no action
against it. The citizen would face going to court knowing that we
teok no action to protect his right to appeal., Adam’'s comment to
that was, "I see vour point”. T next reviewed my discussions with
Atty. Tom Byrne. a highly reapeclted Zoning lLawyver and authority of
published books on this subject. He slated that “we must not allow
{his to happen as it violates your Board's rights as granted by

State Charter’. T had also mailed him a complele desceription of
what was published in the newspaper. Adam Lhen anenl Lime review—

indg hiz law books and the final decision was that he would review
{he regulation with Alty. Byrne., review his case studies and Lalk

tn other personnel and advise Uus of Lhe results. Ve advised him
that a decision was needed before Tuesday, which was our deadl ine

to appeal. There was no response from Adam. We have correspondence
detailing this, legal acltion was taken to protect the righis of
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the citizens. To not do this would violate our oath of office, to
serve the Town to the best of our ability. Our right to appeal

was sustained by the court because our case was approvad for action.
The Planning Commission then repealed the first regulation in ad-
mission that they were wrong and proposed a new second regulation.
At this meeting Atty. McManus and Adam Mantzaris were present and
Adam spent 45 minutes arguing and pleading to change the regulation
but was rebuffed. 1 understand that comments were made by Ms. Bush
that they wanited to teach us a lesson. So you might say in summary
that Zoning acted without the consent of the Town Attorney. We had
a statutory right to bring the second appeal. We won the case and
the appeal. We did our best for the citizens of Wallingford and did
not back away from our sacred ocath., We were told by Adam that Atty.
McManus's legal fees were negotiated and that the malter was settled
that no one had to mortgage their home., We asked you to please put
voursell in our shoes when vou consider our aclions and why we did
what we did., Thank you.

Mr. Zandri: Did you get the authority from the Town Attorney to
pursue this? That seems Lo be the big question.

Mr. Havican: He never answered our qguestions. He never said any-
thing at all. You have a lelter where I tried to point this out.
Tt went right down to Tuesday morning, so there was no answver.

Mr. Zandri: You went to the Town Attorney and asked whether or not
vou should pursue this case and get his o.k. on pursuing it?

Mr. Havican: Yes. The Town Attorney is staffed. He is there to
advise Boards when they have a problem. We went to him and said.
"here is the situation” but we never got an answer.

Mr., Zandri: Janis maybe vou can answer this guestion. If a Board
from the Town goes through the Town Attorney’'s Office and asks aboutl
a particular case, who, at that point. would assign an atforney to
the case?

Atty. Small: Qur office would hire outside counsel. Tt i3 my under-
standing just to clarify that, what Adam had said was, "after con-
sulting with Thomas Byrne, he wouid approach the Planning & Zoning
Commission; 1) with an opinion as to the legality of the redulation

and that he would seek to refine the regulation”. Bul of course it
should be noted that there was a step, the appeal period was running.
It was a 15 day appeal period. Thal was his plan of attack. He was

going to consult with Byrne who are ithe experts on Zoning law and
then he was going to deal with Pianning & Zoning and the reguiation.

Mr. Zandri: Are we talking about the appeal or when this whole case
initially startied?

5

Atty. Small: Before the appeal was actually filed. That was his
plan of attack on this. '

Mr. Zandri: Let’'s start from the beginning on this. I want to find
out when, how the attorneys were hired here. You had a situation
where an action was taking place.
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Atty. Small: We didn’'t hire anyone. Adam said not to file the appeal
He was going to deal with Planning & Zoning Commission.

Mr. Zandri: You don’t know if I am talking about the appeal or
whether 1 am talking about how this whole thing started.

Atty. Small: The appeal meaning the trial level. I am not talking

about the appellate court level. T am sorry. 1T am talking aboul the

trial level. I am sorry. I am talking about the very initial ledal

action, commencing of legal action. That was his position at that
lme.

Mr. Zandri: So could yvou just repeat then...

Atty. Small: What his position was is that he wanted to research

the law, talk to Tom Byrne, issue a legal opinion and discuss with
Planning & Zoning changing the regulation. Thal was going to be

his plan of attack regarding this matter. At the same time with
regards to the ZBA, the 15 day period in which for them to file the
lawsuit was running. They felt the time pressure anid he did not want
to deal with it in a legal action., he wanied Lo deal wilh it intern-
ally with Planning & Zoning Commission. That is how he wanted 1o
handlie 1L

Mr. Zandri: So then there really was no authorizalion for anvone to
hire outside counsel?

Mr. Havican: That is correct. We never heard from him.

Mr. Killen: We should have had Adam here Lonight. 1 did nol realize
it would boi! down to this. T do have a copy of a letter from him
with hig signature saving that. as a matler of fact, Lhat a meeling
with the Chairman of the Zconing Board of Apreals calded snecificallv
to discuss the Commission's action, lhe uncersigned expressly dis-

sproved an apnpeal of the Zoning regulation of the Zoning Peard of

ipeals. It sayse very emphalically here with his signalure thal he
told vou not to file the opinion.

Gail Powell: Bert if I can speak to that. We met wilh Adam {the first
day before the appeal period expired. Adam’s initial opinion when

the meeting bedan was that as the Zoning Board of Appeals, we did not
even have the right 1o appeal. That was one of his opiniens at the
Lime. Ve explained to him the advice that we had been given by

Attyv. Tom Bvrne. who is a repuled legal expert with redard o Planning
& 7oning issues. He is the expert which the Planning & Zoning has
summoned to Wallingford a number of limes to have group discussions
and thrash out issues and what not. He is an expert in his field.

Mr, Eillen: I have heard them. I have copies of lhose minulesz here,

commendat ion,

Ma. Powell: Upon hearing this from us about Byrne's re
Bis cpinion

Adam wanted time to rconsult with Mp. Rvrne. he feil Lhal
mezy be wrong. that we did have Llhe right to appeal mayhe we did . not.
When we left his office that Thursday evening. 1 left him with five
points that we needed a direct answer to on or before Monday because
Tuesday was the expiration of our appeal period. ‘So he was aware
from the time that we were able to get in to see bhim that from our
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standpoint the clock was ticking. When we make a decision on the ZBA,
an applicant or the Planning & Zoning or an abutting property owner
decides. depending on which way we o, has 15 davs to appeal our
decisions. We just sit and wait. There is nothing that takes effect
including that regulation that Planning & Zoning had enacted until
that 15 appeal period passes. If that appeal period passes with

no action, the regulation 1s on the books and that is the end of it.
It was our considered opinion as a Board, with advice from Tom Bvrne,
that we, in fact, since we were the aggrieved party by the enactment
of the regulation, that we had the right to appeal on behalf of the
Town of Wallingford. There are 13,400 properiy owners in Wallingford
who were going to be defeated by, possibly defeated, or any potential
request for a variance defeated by the enactment of this regulation.
It was our bound and duty having taken an oath to serve the Town in
the best of our ability in the capacity as 7BA Commissioners, to act
in their best interest. Thal 1is vhat we did. Everyone is looking
through the new green Charter book, that is not the book that was in
effect at the time that we took this action.

Mr. Holmes: The language is the same.

Mr. Zandri: This was a regulation that was just passed by the
Zoning Board, correct? That you are fighting?

Ms. Powell: Correct.

Mr. Zandri: FEven if that appeal period passed and that regulatlion
was now law, could that regulation be, at some other point, changed
again?

Ms. Powell: Anvthing is possible. One of Adam's scenarios was, as
Mr. Havican suggested, let it fly in the face of whatever. let's take
an application and approve it and let them take us to court. But

I don't see any sense in that. She has taken us to court enough.
There was a legal process that was due process involved and we felt
an inherent responsibility of all of our Board members and Alternates
to exercise i1t. :

Mr. Zandri: T think that there were two avenues that could have been
taken and one was, if you fell that you were not getting satisfaction
out of our legal department you could have alwayvs come to this Council
for help as far as a decision one way Or another. The second avenue
that was available to vou and to anvone in this Town. if there is a
regulation on the books that we don’'t adree with or you don't adrese
with and wilh.a legitimate argument. it could he repealed. it could

be brought up again and overiurned.

Ms. Powell: T huve also heard that Adam said Lthat the regdgulstion.
and T never heard this, he =said. it was spoken but T never heard

the words thal he encouraged us nolt to fight il because Lhe regula-
tion was good for the Town. T do not helieve that the Tawn Attorney
should be encouraging any Board in Town to act in direct conflict
with State Statute. The regulaltion, in itself, apart from what it

said about use variances. or whatever. the janguade in Lhe regula-
tion and the amended regulation teld the Zoning Board of Appeals

how we were to conduct business and that 1is disallowed by State
Statute. I think there has been a lot said through the paper, there
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have been a lot of inflammatory remarks thrown around and I think

what we want to convey to you, I think it is time you heard the ZBA’s

side of the coin. Every coin has two sides and nobody has really come

torward and explained why we felt pressured into the action that we

did both as citizens and sworn Commissioners of the ZBA. Just to get

it past the technical point of, did you do this? and did you pass go?

and did you collect $200.007? We had a sworn right to protect the

rights of the citizens of this Town. The reason that we have a' ZBA

in Town is because we have a Planning & Zoning Commission. That is

also mandated by State Statute. You cannot have a Planning & Zoning

Commission without a Board of Appeals. There is no democracy without

it. If vou are going to regulate Planning & Zoning, you have to give
ymeowners and property owners and residents a right to appeal. And
iat is what we were seeking to protect. It had nothing to do with

a war between us and P & Z. In as many years as I have sat on the

7BA and as many yvears as I have sat as an Alternate before. we have

never initiated one legal action. We have been the respondent of

many, both from the municipal and from the residential side, Jel's

face it, there are inherent things that go on with the P & Z

Commission and Z7ZBA. They wrile Lhe regulations and we serve as a

pressure valve. It is like being a member of the school board.

You are going to have people who don’t like the way vou think or

act in either case. We were doing what we Telt by State Statute

to do and thsi is why we took the action thal we took. The fact

that it was upheld in court, bolh our right to appeal which was

also in gueslion. and the fact that the legistation. the regula-

tion that was passed was also denied and upheld as being incorrect

by the court. Those two findings make me believe lhal we did

our duty in the timeframe that we had to de it in. T don't know

what process that she goes through when she brings action againsti

us, I have not hat her experience at it.

Mr. Zandri: The on!y comment in, when the volte came up at the

last meeting and the way I voted, I voted because I felt there

wag a problem with following the Charter and I still: think that
problem still exists.

s, Powell: If we had had proper advice on lhe footstens Lo follow
we would have followed them.

Mr. Holmes: Thank vou Mr. Chairman. T was just wondering, when
vou took that vote Lo hire an sitiornev. where did vou think the
monev was going to come from. seeing that you have no budgel for
that? T just don’l understand that {thinking. T know that you
were pressured. vou fell pressured with the time constraints, bul
when vou made a decision Lo hire outside counsel, where did vou
think thal was..........

Mr. Havican: Tt came down to the wire and if we didn’t take. .. .we
are not atternevs, if we didn't take legal sction, we would have
lost. . ..... so what was done in checking around as far as attornevs
who would understand the situation, the only one was the former
Town Atteorney, Vinny McManus. It was his opinion that a legal
apnroach s stated Ly Tom Byrne was correc’. We must do somelhing
for the Town of Wallingford and the citizens to not et this
happen. When push ceme to shove when there was no answer from Adam
and no call....and it came right down to the hour that we had to
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get the paperwork in, I made the decision to tell Vinny that we would
like to have him represent us. As far as the monies for it, I figured
that, o.k., we would have to do that later on, I just had to make a
move. I made a move that the Board had discussed and felt that it was
our responsibility to the Town......of law... the decision was made.

I don't back off on making a decision if I think that it is right.

To do less than that I thought would be like a hollow man. You take
an oath to defend the cilizens and work hard for the Town and do the
best that vou can, when push comes 1o shove and you wilt then you

are nothing, then I say that wvou should never serve on a Buard if vou
don’'t have the guts to do what you really think is true. You let the
chips fall. It was one of the Kennedys that stated, "you do the

best that you can, then you say the hell with it".

Mr. Holmes: T am not going to give you my opinion as to who is
correcl in this case as far as the right to appeal, I agree 100%
with the thought process as far as you wanting to appeal it. But
again, I just go back to the issue, I think that I was reading some
of your minutes where I believe that your Commission was aware of
the exposure and I think that you made comments that, "well if they
don't approve it or if they don’t fund it, I will pay for it myself”

Mr. Havican: I never said that I would pay for it myself, I said,
"maybe if necessary, we stand in front of K Mart and ring a bell
to try to raise some money”. I am not the type of a Chairman who
controls the Commissioners and sayvs, "do this, do thal, this 1is
what I want to have done”, they are all intelligent people, they
have a lot of experience, thev make up their own minds. The
Chairman is there to lead and direct, I don’t force anyone. No
one was forced to make a decision to support what the Board wanted
to do. It was unanimous. We felt that we had to defend our posi-
tion by State Statutes for the Town of Wallingford....

Ma. Powell: And we would have to fight and grovel and do whalever
we needed to do, possibly after the fact, get approval for the
bill, feeling that two scenarios could have happened. Number one,
Planning & Zoning along with the Town Planner could have come Lo
their senses and arbitrated the issue and settled Lthe maller in
which case it would not have had to go full circle or, we could
have gone with it to the end and come out being proven that we
were correct .

Mr. Holmes: Be that as it may. it is just like when I buy supplies
I have to get authorization to get those. T just can't run to the
store and then say to send my company the bill. There are certain
procedures that you have to follow. 1 fee! that vecu did not follow
them.

Ms., Powell: For every procedure there is also an exception and

for every policy there is also Lhe time that you have Lo circumvent
it or go around it. There are a lot of things that come up before
this Council that are not time-limited. I think that is whal we
are trving to impress upon vou tonight. We were not trving to be
flagrant in disregarding Council’s input inte 2ur dilemma. but we
were faced with a timeframe problem and wvhen ii reaches 12:00 on
that 15th day, it doesn’t matter how gcod your intentions are., the
door is shut.
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Mr. Holmes: I am in favor of paying this bill simply because 1

don’'t think that we are going to win in court and I am not desirous
of going to court. We are going to spend 8 good deal of money taking
this to court and I have no doubt that we stand a better chance of
loging than winning and I am just not interested in seeing it happen.
T am still in favor of paying this bill, I think that procedures
should be clear to everyone in the future so we don’t have this

type of issue come up again.

Ms. Powell: I think that when you have Chairmen, and when you
have Charter changes and when you have new people sworn in on
Commissions I think that an orientation is entirely possible, but

» my knowledge on any commission that I have served on, that has

sver been done. I have heard 6 figure numbers thrown around
this place like chicken feed tonight and we are talking about pay-
ing a man for representing a Town board doing what they felt was
right for the residents, homeowners and taxpayers, I might add,
of this Town. I believe that the figure that has been negotiated
is in the neighborhood of $14,000. I would hate to see us waste
more time and money and pay the bill as it stands now and then
see what happens next because I think that there has been enough
time and enough press taken up to this point.

Mr. Parisi: As you approach this hour of reckoning as you say
time was sliding away, and you must have realized  that you

were going to expend funds in the name of the Town of Wallingford
am I correct? You realize that? At any time did you consult any-
one? You had no idea that you should consult the Mayor or the
Council Chairman, the financial body of the Town that you were

going to expend money?

Ms. Powell: We did not need to consult anyone because the night
the decision was made to file the appeal end here I mean file I
appeal of the enactment of their regulation I received a call
from the Mayor. I told him basically at the time exactly what

I am telling you tonight.

r. Parisi: That you were going to hire an attorney?
Ms. Powell: We had already done that.

Mr. Killen: What is your point?

Ms. Powell: He asked if we had talked to anyone, we did talk
to the Mayor.

Mr. Parisi: Did you actually tell anyone that you were going to
expend "X" number of dollars?

Ms. Powell: No we didn’t.
Mr. Parisi: You didn’t det a price?

Ms. Poweli?w>Wé did not know how much we were going to spend. If
Planning & Zoning had settled the issue we might not had spent
$500.00.
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Mr., Parisi: . The point is that the Charter is very specific on the
conduct of business and you didn't, or someone didn't, whoever, did
not even lock at the Town Charter, You can say everything you want
about representing taxpeyers and all of that and I understand where
you are coming from. But there is no statement that you can make
that justifies the expenditure of Town money without approval of
the proper Boards.

Ms. Powell: I understand that we are not the first Board who has
acted, I don’t believe that we will be the last though I would

like to think that every commission and every employee in Town has
learned a ltesson by this, It has been in the paper for over a year.
I would just like to see the matter settled, But I felt an in-
cumbent as a Board member myself, to come before you, especially
after reading about the vote not to pay the attorney after the
battle had already been won in court, not to pay the attorney for
time expended, it just seemed that members of the Council, members
in the Town Attorney's Office and members throughout other Boards
and what not in Town, including the press, had only heard one side
of the story. No one has ever to my knowledge summoned us to ask
us why did we do it? VWe were never brought before the Council like
the Chief of Police was tonight asking, why didn’t you plow the
streets?

Mr. Parisi: That is not the point, we don’t have to ask you why
you did it, the point is that it only works one way and that is

the authorization to expend funds which you cannot assume yourself,
as Chairman or whomever. If that is the scenario then we can go
out and spend money also because we are the financial body and come
back later.  There has to be some order.

Ms. Powell: Well excuse up for being zealous but we figured the
point was strong enough and dear enough to the taxpayers of this
Town that we went out on a limb, I mean no one knows that better
than us. We went out on a limb, but we felt that we did that with
the safety vest that what we were doing was right. VWe were confi-
dent through all kinds of legal advice that not to take action
would be worse than the alternative.

Mr., Parisi: I still can’t believe that nowhere did a bell go off
in vour mind that you should consult someone about the expenditure
of the money, namely, if no one else, the Chairman of the Council.

Ms. Powell: I believe ‘that our Chairman knew that he would have
to come to Council after the fact and he was willing to face
those consequences.

Mr. Parisi: I guess that is where we are at then.

Ms. Papale: I would like to make the statement of how difficult it
was for me a few weeks ago to vote the way that I did. And I also
want to mention that I feel that I have always had very good rapport
with P & Z and ZBA. 1 have always been there to listen to Democrats
and Republicans and people on both commissions have called me very
often. I understand how frustrated the ZBA had to be when ali of
this happened. As a Councilor I don't want to say that my jcb is
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more important and that I have more authority over things than you do
but we do have the authority as far as the fiscal body. I didn’t

hear and I don’'t really like to come home to find my answering machine
flickering, but I did not hear one word from the ZBA, not that I could
have done anything or swayed anyone, but maybe I could have given you
some advice or maybe I could have talked to Adam or someone, all I
know is that the letter that Bert checked and our Town Attorney advise

your Board not to go ahead. As I looked in the budget and the Charter
I realize that there were no funds in the budget to pay for this bill.
I also want to state that I am not even going to look at this bill
as being paid to Atty. McManus who did a fine job for you. He won
he case for you. I find Vinny to be a fine lawyer and a fine person.
am not looking at it me voting it down not to pay Vinny the money
that is owed to him, I voted last time for the idea that I can’'t let
a Commission make a decision like that., There was no funds in the
budget so how was this going to be paid? I think that if you had
come to our Council Chairman, somehow we could have resolved it and
if you were so frustrated with the time, I really think that a few
phone calls to a few of us might have pushed Adam a little bit.
They are very busy in that office but when we go in there they seem
to have time to talk to us. It is just too bad that this has
happened and I want to mention again, Vinny did a hell of a job
for you and I just feel bad, but I am not voting, or I didn’t
vote against funds for Atty. McManus, it was just the principle
of the way that this was done and I really wish that it would have
worked out different.

Ms. Powell: I agree. I understand what you are saying. Hindsight
is always perfect vision,. In the timeframe that we were looking at
with the clock ticking and I have heard many times here this even-
ing, can’'t we get some decisions going, and the carrying out of our
duties, we don’'t have the luxury of something going on for so long
that we forget what the motion was or how it was happening or when
because our decisions are made two weeks later. If we pass two
weeks without receiving a summons we know this decision has gone into
rfect. Likewise, as I said, we have never had to budget in Zoning
yard of Appeals, not in the many years that I was Chairman nor
anything else. We have never had to budget for legal expenses be-
cause it has never been an issue. This issue at this particular
point in time is that, upon advice from the Town Planner’s Office,
Planning & Zoning went forward and enacted a regulation that was
inherently illegal that flies ridicule in the face of State Statute
that applied regulatory procedures to our Board which is also
against State Statutes. If we had a month to think this over and
put a game plan together, that might have been adequate time. You
would have had two Council! meetings during that period, it would not
have been the season when people are on vacation, and so on and so
forth. There are a lot of things that would have been better about
it, but we did not have the luxury of that time and we felt it
was better to be tentative and act then to feel that we were right
and not have the commitment to take the step to do it. I commend
Vinny for his actions on our behalf. But from the opinion from
many other sources that we talked to, it was so obvious that the
judge would have found that way no matter who represented us. It
was very flagrant. As Linda said at the meeting where they not
only repealed the first regulation knowing that they had done some-
thing that was totally against the rules. Then they amended, they
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came up with the second regulation which Adam spent 45 minutes
trying to talk them out of, advising them that it was not proper and
she just said, "we don’t need to listen to you". How can you ignore
that also and the regulation that they came up? As some people have
said, the only place there would have been any room for the ZBA in
that case would have been, I believe the quotes was "when ducks

f1y upside down through Wallingford". 1t is one of those cases
where it never would have happened and it was regulatory on the ZBA’s
behalf by Planning & Zoning. We were being told what we could here,
when we could here it, how we were to approve it, to get their
approval before we made our decision, and that is strictly against
any State Statute in relationship to P&Z Boards and ZBAs. I am not
asking that the bill be paid on behalf of us, I am asking that it

be paid on behalf of the people we represented who are the same
people that you represent, those being the people of Wallingford,

Mr. Parisi: I believe in your right to serve as an Appeal Board, I
have no problem with your Board as it stands and the function of
your Board. I agree you should have every right to fulfill your
mission and to serve the people of the Town. My disagreement is
with the procedure that you used to pursue what you thought was

the right thing to do. In my eyes, you did not do it properly,

by the rules of the Town and the Town Charter. I just want to make
that clear that this has nothing to do with you, individually or

as a Board. I am in agreement with your position.

Ms. Powell: It was not an easy decision to make.

Mr. Parisi: I am not going to argue any of that. My point is that
there is a proper procedure to expend funds and that is what the
problem is.

Ms. Powell: And they (the Council) are saying when you have the

time to go through those procedures.......
kY

Mr. Papale: The bottom line is that you spent money that was not
there. 3

Ms. Powell: Maybe this year our Chairman will put in a line item
for legal expenses.

Mr. Killen: When it came before us we disposed of it, we voted not

to pay the bill. I got a call from Janis Small asking if we would
entertain a motion to listen to your Board. I said "fine, communica-
tion is what I am interested in". That rang a bell with me and 1

dug out the minutes from April 18, 1989 and we sat with you people
and the P&Z Board asking the Chairpeople to keep Linda Bush out of
it, the Chairpersons to sit down and get together. I was promised
constantly that you people would get together, which you never did.
Never did.

Ms. Powell: As we said early on we have no problem with P&Z, we
understand their role and I believe that they initially understood

ours.

Mr. Killen: Ray called my 2 and 3 times trying to set up a meeting
stating that "when Gail gets back we will get together”.
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Mr. Killen: You are constantly warring over your turf. Not on the
matters of law. The Charter states very specifically that you write
the Town Attorney a letter, he or she is obliged tc give you an answer
regarding your duties. That has been there since time in memorial.
Now 1 asked earlier in the evening here, the Town Attorney, Adam
Mentzaris, Corporation Counsel, says in a statement, "at a meeting
with the Chairman of the Zoning Board of Appeals called specifically
to discuss the Commission action, the undersigned expressly dis-
approved an appeal of the Zoning regulation by the Zoning Board

of Appeals”. Did he or didn’t he tell you not to go forward with

that appeal?

uy  powell: He wanted to talk Planning & Zoning out of having the
lendment. He wanted to let us allow the amendment to be enacted

.)prove a use variance in strict defiance of the regulation and

let Planning & Zoning sue us in court and thereby have our legal

standing. ...
Mr. Killen: You are not answering yes or no, the bottom line is..
Ms. Powell: You asked me what he said.

Mr. Killen: The bottom line is, he says he expressly disapproves

an appeal. That is very blunt. Those are his words, not mine.
If we are going to get into semantics along this line, I said, I
invited you people to be here, I just assume have Adam here. I

am not going to have someone say that they heard one side and not
the other.

Ms. Powell: Adam did not want, I told you right in the beginning
Bert, Adam had two feelings.  His first feeling was that he didn’'t
believe that...

Mr. Killen: I am not interested in his feeling, I am interested in
his advice to you. The thing that bothers me....

Y

Mg, Powell: He left the meeting saying that he would get back to us,
1iat is how he left it. )

Mr. Killen: The thing that bothers me is that the both of you have
stood by your oath of office, which is wonderful because we all

have an oath of office. But that oath does not limit you to 'the
State Statutes, it also says that you will uphold the laws of the
Town of Wallingford and the Charter which you chose to ignore.

So you flipped a coin and said either we will obey one side or obey
the other. You don't have that option and I don’t have that option.

Ms, Dorsey: I would like to say something. There is nothing in
the old Charter that says we have to get permission,.

Mr. Killen: Oh‘yes there is. Yes ma’am.

Ms. Dorsey: In 1989 the Charter was amended. In November of 1989.
We did not receive copies until May or June.

Mr. Killen: The point from time immemorial, and I will get you an
original Charter, has always said that no Officer, Board or Commission
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shal) obligate the Town to pay any bills for which they don't have
money, I am paraphrasing it. But if the momney is not there, you have
no autherity to go out and do so. And anyoue doing so not only is
liable for the money but is liable for loss of their job. That has
been in the Charter since we have had it.

Ms. Dorsey: This is such an important issue then why isn’t a letter
sent to each Board at the beginning of each year advising the people
that they cannot do that? I never seen a letter.

Mr. Killen: This book is available to everyone in the Town of Wall—-
ingford. Anyone taking the oath of office should get & copy of this
and find every section that pertains to them and every time they have
a question they should peruse it. If you had done so you would not
be here today. It says right in the Charter that you cannot do what
you did. It is that simple. '

Ms. Dorsey: I still think it would be easier if you sent a letter to
each Board. '

Mr. Killen: How could it be easier than having a book which is im-
perative that all of you know. Whether one letter comes or not makes
no difference. It is imperative that you know what is in there be-
cause it is guiding you. You keep going back to State Statute but
you are falling back on it as your reasoning but you are picking your
reasons and saying, the other ones may be good reasons but we don't
want them. You can't do it that way.

Ms. Powell: Both P&Z and ZBA are inherently responsible to the State
Statuts.

Mr. Killen: Not only to the State Statute and if we are then the
State will appoint you. Because you are responsible here is why
we appoint you and you have a responsibility to us and the Town of
Wallingford. That is very important.

Mr. Bradley: I would like to understand the timeframes here, Ray.
When did the case first come in, and dates and times that transpired?
In other words, something came before you that triggered this, when
did that occur?

Mr. Havican: I am not sure. It was published in the newspaper.
The new regulation by Planning & Zoning. From that date we had 15
days to ..... I don't know what date it was.

Mr. Bradley: Does it wrap around the date of the August 29th memo
from Adam Mantzaris. It is dated August 29th but it has an addendum
that Bert just referred to of September 4. I was trying to determine
when you first started this process.

Mr. Havican: I have Adam’'s letter dated November 16, 1988 to me,
my response was dated January 12, 1980. I don't seem to have an
earlier letter from Adam.

Mr. Bradley:  This was to the Council. No, you are not copied on it.
Pat, do you know when the date of that regulation came before ZBA?
The one that this appeal is all based on, and the 15 day time period



- 41 - January 22, 1991

here?
Mr, Killen: September 11, 198¢...a decision.

Mr. Piscitelli: I can’'t recall. I recall that at the time Adam had
talked to us about when this was all going about and said that we
should look and try to be, get the Statute to be a little more ex-
plicit. I think that he was calling around to some of the people who
were involved in iand use. But, it was really up in the air because
this whole thing has really drawn attention from a lot of communities
throughout the State. This is from what Adam has told me and Janis
that the decision that was rendered by the judge in favor of the ZBA

eally didn’'t accomplish anything. It brought it back to square 1i.

his is the reason why both Adam and John Knott had approached us to
work out some language and then I think came before the Council about
appropriating some money for both Commissions to try and really solve
the thing. I really cannot place the date, Ed, to answer your
question specifically.

Mr. Bradley: I am trying to center the September 4th addendum that
your (Bert) brought up as far as Adam meeting with the Chairman.

Where did their first meeting,...in other words, what meeting trigger-
ed this? It is based on the legal notice, the date of that and then
what the 15 days transpired to. I wanted to see where this had fit

in.

Mr. Killen: According to the memorandum of decision on September 11,
1989, the Wallingford Planning & Zoning Commission amended their
Statutes. The Board of Appeals appealed that decision in Superior
Court. Thereafter on March 12, 1990 the Wallingford Planning &
Zoning Commission further amended their regulations. One of those
two dates is what you are looking for.

Mr. Piscitelli: Do you have the date when Adam came before you and
requested the funds for both himself and John Knott to represent both
Commissions on the appeal process to this decision that was rendered
.y the judge for the ZBA? .

a8. Powell: The decision was rendered in August of 1990. The case
was in court approximately 1 year and I believe the Planning & Zoning
meeting where the regulation was voted upon was probably May or July
because there were a lot of people on vacation at that particula
time, it was hard to reach people. :

Mr. Piscitelli: Janis do you have the file?
Atty. Small: I have our file.

Mr. Piscitelli: 1In regards to the dates?

Mr. Killen: Which one are you looking for Pat?'

Mr. Piscitelli: 1In answer to Ed Bradley’s question. Because I don’t
recall. o .

Atty. Small: What date are you looking for Ed?
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Mr. Bradley: I am looking for the date of the appeal, when it started
this 15 day time period,

Ms. Powell: We filed on the 15th day.

Mr. Bradley: I am trying to determine when the September 4, 1989 date
of this memo by Adam fits into that timeframe. In other words, was
the Chairman and the discussion with Adam prior to the meeting, during

that timeframe, or was it more....

Ms. Powell: Our meeting with Adam was the Thursday before the Tuesday
which was the 15th day.

Mr. Bradley: That does not tell me what relation it is to September
4th.

Ms. Powell: It was probably 2 months prior to that. 1~2 months.

Atty. Small: There was one suit that was then withdrawn and then I
have the second suit. I have to go up and find the file. They had
the first regulation which the ZBA filed a lawsuit over. That regula-
tion was then amended and a second action was brought. I have the one
that is pending in court so I would have to go find the other one.

Atty. Vincent McManus: VWhen I was first approached by the members of
the Zoning Board of Appeals....(he mistakenly turned the microphone
off thinking he was turning it on)...while they were waiting for

Adam Mantzaris to work something out. It was not until Adam Mantzaris
determined that he was not going to be able to work....out, that we
proceeded with the appeal. Ve waited about 2 months..... a couple
months after that we then went to work on signing an aggrievement.
Our aggrievement was filed. When the Planning Commissioner decided
to repeal the regulation...... because the regulation..... had been
repealed, then that appeal was....it was therefore withdrawn. (The
remainder of Atty. McManus's comments were inaudible)

Mayor Dickinson: I am just going to basically reiterate what I
think I indicated the last meeting. That is that I do recommend
payment of the bill but I don’t agree legally that the Town is
obligated or would be in the future as I don’'t. think it is a prece-
dent that we should feel from now on that any Commission that
obligates the Town of Wallingford without funds appropriated can

do so with impunity. I do feel, as I stated last meeting, that

a resolution should be passed reiterating the terms of the Charter
and indicating the provisions that show and provide for enforcement

of the Charter. Because, even if the Town is obligated to pay
these, there are provisions in the Charter for enforcement of the
Charter. There are two aspects to this. .I don’t know how we can

possibly deal with budgets if any Commission is able to go out and
spend funds that we are not aware of what we are obligated to in
the course of a year. So there are strong arguments on all sides
of this given that it is a case of a new nature. I would do as 1
did last time, recommend payment of the bill. But I do think &
very emphatic and strong statement has to be made to all depart-
ments, paid volunteer, whatever, that the Charter must be obeyed.
Otherwise, our budgets are total mockery. I don't think that we
can do that as a matter of principle.
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Mr. Bradley: Mayor this is a resolution that would be coming from
the Administration side? From your office? ‘

Mayor Dickinson: I indicated that we would draft a resolution but
if anyone else wants to it is fine with me.

Mr. Bradley: Now getting back to the September 4th memo, I think
what I heard as far as dates and what transpired here that when the
Town Attorney did disapprove an appeal, that the disapproval was
prior to the ZBA going forth with legal action. You are shaking
your head no, it was after the fact?

i. Powell: I believe that was why he wrote the letter.

Mr. Bradley: And at no time prior to that did he convey disapproval
of the appeal?

Ms. Powell: He really was not in favor of an appeal and I have said
that right from the get go. First of all he was of the opinion that
we, as a Board, did not have a right to appeal the regulation that

was enacted by Plenning & Zoning. He did not think that any Board

or Commission had the right to appeal a rule or regulation from
another Board. That was his first advice to us. We sat for how long
at the meeting Ray? Two hours? An hour and one half? And discussed

all aspects of the regulation. At that time we asked him, "at what
time were you apprised of the regulation?”, he responded, "not until
after they had voted upon it". So he had not seen the regulation that
they were voting upon until after it came up for public hearing, it
was voted upon and then it came to his attention. He reviewed it
quickly and I don’t know if he was surprised when we came to him or
not. But he said that at first he didn't think that we had the

right to make an appeal. I gaid "that is kind of crazy because there
is a 15 day appeal period after the enactment of any action by
Planning & Zoning and by ZBA alike for the aggrieved party to chal leng

that decision”. And that is basically what an appeai is at that
pint. It is challenging the decision through the court. There is
o other avenue. Once that 15 day window closes, the action take

offect and then you have to go through the whole long, drawn out
process of trying to get another change through and that is why

he wanted to try reason with Planning & Zoning. At worst case he
wanted us to say, "well go ahead and accept the use variance
request”, we couldn’'t say whether when a use variance was going to
come in. For all we know we may have never seen another one. But
then again we may. But, then a lot of advice is given to applicants
down in the Planning Office and a lot of applicants are told, "you
can't do that”. Flat out, "you can’'t do that", it is against the
regulation and they just kind of go away and they don’t realize
that they have other avenues open to them.

Mr. Bradley: So this appeal was in process, Atty. McManus was
actively working at it....

Ms. Powell: When you got that letter?

Mr. Bradley: Prior to this.
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Ms. Powell: I know that it was in one of the summer months, if
we could find the published notice of the enactment of that regu-

lation. ...

Mr. Bradley: What I am trying to determine is, there are two sides.
There is one side not knowing and we all make mistakes. The other
side of it is knowingly, when you are being told that the Town
Attorney is disapproving of it. That is the gap that I am trying

to narrow here. Now from what I am hearing from you is that this
all occurred prior to this. The appeal was in process. Mr. McManus
was working on the case and the Town was incurring charges from

Mr. McManus and that this conversation, whenever it took place,

I got a September 4th memo here, occurred after this process had
started. Is that correct?

Ms. Powell: When we left Adam’'s office the Thursday that we met
with him, there was a hope that there would have to be no appeal
although we reserved the right to him throughout the length of
that meeting the fact that we had already....I’'m getting to that,
at our regular meeting, we had taken a vote as committee members
that this regulation was against State Statute and did we want to
take action? Did we want to accept the regulation even though

it was wrong against State Statute?, or did we feel that we have
the right to appeal? We voted unanimously that we felt that we
had the right to appeal. And then we sought Adam’s advice. Adam
said, "no Board, no ZBA has the right to appeal”, which we talked
about for a long time. We tcok specific parts of the regulation
and showed him how they violated State Statute with a regard to
the relationship between Planning & Zoning Commissions and Zoning
Board of Appeal Commissions. And then he was kind of, “well
maybe you do and maybe you don’'t", and then we discussed the Tom
Byrne issue and he said he would contact Tom Byrne and he would
get back to us. We left the office that night and I reiterated
twice to him, "there are five points, Adam, that you need to get
back to us on, 1, 2, 3, 4 & 5. And, as I understand it, when
Ray called him in the eleventh hour, there was no response to

any of them except that he still didn't feel that.we had the
right to appeal.

Mr. Bradley: I hear your side, Mr. Mantzaris is not here. Janis
I don’'t know if you can shed any light on what I am trying to get
at here.

Atty. Small: It is my understanding that Adam was, in fact, sur-
prised that the appeal had actually been filed. I have a letter
from him on November 16, 1989 to Ray Havican that he was surprised,
he thought that he had an agreement that he would review the
regulation with Tondreau & Byrne and then advise Planning & Zoning
Commission of their opinion and that, based upon his opinion, that
there would be some adjustment to the regulation.

Mr. Bradley: So the appeal was in process and he hadn't....

Atty. Small: They came to see him for the appeal, this is my
understanding, before the appeal was commenced. That was the

2 1/2 hour meeting, that was at the eleventh hour. After their
conversation they started the appeal. That appeal sat while Adam
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tried to work out an agreement with Planning & Zoning. I guess they
had a meeting and there was an amended regulation which I guess even
Adam was not satisfied with, and from that regulation ZBA filed the
second appeal. The first one became moot, because that regulation was
no longer in effect. That is the steps that occurred.

Mr, Bradley: That does not answer my question. I may be beating a
dead horse,

Ms. Powell: This is from a document which is part of the oral argu-

ment on the brief filed on our behalf. In the second issue background

on or about July 6, 19838 the defendant, Planning & Zoning Commission,

-nacted an amendment to Section 9.1H of the Town Zoning Regulations.
he amendment was enacted on or about July 6th. So the clock would

_tart from the publication of their, not on July 6th, if that was

a Monday and their legal notice is published on Friday, Friday would

be day 1. When we were able to get together with Adam all three of

us, at the time that we were able to get together with him, that day

was the Thursday before the Tuesday which was the 15th day. This

is the first appeal which initiated it. We appealed and he filed

the appeal with Adam on the 15th day and that night I received a call

from the Mayor and he explained the points of State Statute and no

money in the Budget, and I still believe that this is a democracy

even with Charters and Statutes and all of that, and I just said

we had to do what was right.

Mr. Bradley: Let me stop you there, no money in the Budget.

Ms. Powell: That was a comment from Mr. Dickinson, the appeal had
been filed at that point.

Mr. Bradley: Yeah, and what was the reference to no money in the
Budget?

Ms. Powell: Bill was explaining to me at that time, "well, you know,
how can you file an appeal, you have no money in your budget?” and
1 just said, "well, we will have to go to the Council after the fact

ather than before, there wasn’t time to come here before that 15th

[

By
Ms. Papale: We have emergency meetings all the time.

Mr. Gouveia: I recognize that this is not a judicial board, we are
legislative and a financial board and that is it, but these people
have presented a compeliing case. And, some aspects of their
testimony differs greatly from what we have been told before. I

do recognize that they did have two avenues that they could have
pursued and they didn't. 1In the letter they chose to commit tax-
payer’'s funds without proper procedure as being told before. That
is their sin if there is such a thing. I think based on what they
presented, in order for me to be able to act on this again, I would
like to see Ms. Bush and Adam Mantzaris be present before the Council
so that we can have all sides at the same time. Again, 1 say that
recognizing that this is not a judicial board but if you are going
to look for a resolution to this problem, they are not too far away
from here. We could get them here for the next meeting, in fact,

I will put that in the form of a motion. I would like to make




- 48 - January 22, 1991

a motion to ask Mr. Mantzaris and Linda Bush be present at the next
meeting and to continue this discussion and possibly come up with
a resolution to the problem. Ms. Papale seconded Mr. Gouveia'
motion,

Mr. Gouveia: i should include the Chairman on the Planning & Zoning.
Mr. Killen: You motion embraced P&Z & ZBA?

Mr. Gouveia: Exactly.

Mr. Holmes: When you make that motion is that to delay action on
whether to pay this bill or not?

Mr. Gouveia: That depends, again, when we have all the people involve

and have each one present their testimony, I mean obviously, Ed has
tried for 1/2 hour to get some answers and he has not been able to.
Maybe if we get everyone here, every attempt has been made to explain
what Adam Mantzaris stated. Adam Mantzaris is not here to explain.

Mr. Holmes: Everyone is going to hear their side of the story and
I think that we have gotten it in separate pieces.....

Mr. Gouveia: I understand that but again, there were some aspects
of the testimony presented here today that are not at all the same
things that were presented to us in the past.

Mr. Holmes: To me that does not change.....
Mr. Gouveia: The motion was made.

Mr. Parisi: If we are going to discuss this to that length, be-
cause it is going to be a repeat of the meeting that, quite frankly,
that you tried to set up with P&Z & 7ZBA with another departiment
thrown in for good measure, I think that it ought to be discussed

by itself, not on a regular agenda. This is not going to be handled
guickly. But again, I think that we are really missing the basic
point here and again, the basic point is, does & Board or Commission
have the authority to expend Town funds without being authorized to
do so? That is the situation that we are really dealing with. The
timeframes and all the other points that have been brought in, quite
frankly, tonight don't weigh it in what we are supposed to look at.
We are specifically looking at whether or not a Board or Commission
or any group has the right to expend Town funds without being proper-
ly authorized to do so.

Mr. Gouveia: 1 understand that. I think that you understand that
too, you did vote to pay the bill, didn’t you?

Mr. Parisi: Yes I did. I voted to pay the bill, Mr. Gouveia, be-
cause the man did the work. And he did it quite well.

Mr. Bradley: But yet, it was a different story with the computer.

Mr. Killen: That is neither here or there. The problem that we are
facing now is, is this going to change?
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Ms. Powell: I don’t want to digress, but the man did the work and the
person who opposed him, I believe his bill has been authorized for pay.

ment, end, in all fairness to Mr. McManus, with whatever legal actions
cen follow, I know this Board also voted to file an appeal. I really
believe, in all fairness to Mr. McManus, he did represent us, he did
do the work, he represented not only us but the people of the Town of
Wallingford whose rights were being suspended by the enactment of this
regulation and the court has said two things, one, a8 the ZBA we did
have the right to appeal, which was one of Adam’s questions and two,
that the regulation as enacted by P&Z was, in fact, not proper and

he upheld our appeal.

Killen: The weak point there is that if he had failed you still
would have expended our money, he still would have been out the money.

The point we are making is, we are trying to say now, if we win our
case, then the Town has to pay for it whether it was legal, immoral
or fattening, makes no difference. If we win the case. If he loses,

he still put in the hours, don’'t pay him because we lost the case.
That is no way to do business. '

Ms. Powell: The man who lost has already been paid.

Mr. Killen: The point I am making is that you are putting too much
basis on something that has no basis in fact. You are saying that
because you won the case it gave you the right to do what you did.
Again, there is nothing personal in this, I listen to this and I
see that you went to Mr. Byrne, you went to outside opinion untii
you got the opinion that you wanted and that is what you paid. ...

Ms. Powell: We did not go to lawyers until we got the one that we
wanted, we went to a number of lawyers, and a number of lawyers
came to us and said if we don’'t appeal it, we are nuts.

Mr. Killen: Why didn’t they take the appeal then?

;5. Powell: All I am pointing out is that the régulation that was
yssed was apparently so improper to so many legal minds, not mine,
.nat they felt compelled to tell us. :

Mr. Killen: Those legal minds did not tell you to look in the Town
Charter to find out if you can take that appeal, who is going to
pay for it?

Ms. Powell: If I had thought that I could have come to you on Mon-
day night, Bert, and got an approval for the money, maybe I would
have done that in retrospect. At the time, we didn’t think of it.
We had told Adam in the interim, “if you could work this out with
Linda that is fine. Ve don't really want to go through a legal
process if we don't have to".

Mr. Killen: You had to realize somewhere along the line that some-
thing, somewhere, has to govern what I do. You don’'t believe in
your own mind right now that you can go out and do anvthing that
you want as long as you feel its right and you serve on this
Commission, do you? Spend any kind of dollars that you want so
long as you feel that it is right?
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Ms. Powell: No I don't. I do feel that as an American citizen, as

a citizen representing the taxpayers end property owners of Walling-
ford that if I make a decision in their best interest, and then come
to the Ceouncil and say, "I acted in advance, I did it for this reason,
I circumvented procedure for this reason because I was tied to a
clock”, that I would have to feel that a body of people living in the
same democracy that I do would have some forbearance.

Mr. Killen: Then I would have to tie that to everyone who came
forward saying that they have over expended their budget and this is
their reason for doing so. I would have to say you are honest people
and you do not get paid to serve on your Commission, we have to do it.
Let’s be honest, Gail, that is not fair.

Ms. Powell: As I have said I have been on this Commission for a long
time and this is the first time that an issue of us initiating a
legal action has ever come up.

Mr. Killen: You are putting the sanctity of the State -Statute over
the sanctity of the Charter. So long as what you did coincided with
the State Statute, you felt that it precluded any action on the part
of this particular Council or the Charter.

Ms. Powell: That was not our decision at the time, that was advice
that came to us after. The only thing that we were thinking of at

the time, right, wrong, or indifferent, was doing our duty as vol-

unteer members of the ZBA...

Mr. Killen: Gail, pleasel

Ms. Powell: I’'’m sorry, Bert, like it or not, that is the way it
was.

Mr. Killen: I'm sorry but you are too intelligent a woman to sit
there and tell me that you are going to initiate an action and

not think that someone is going to pick up the tab. That never
crossed anyone’'s mind? Now come on! I would have to ask for
everyone’'s resignations if that is the way you operate. That never
crossed anyone’'s mind? I find that hard to believel

Mr. Bavican: When we met with Adam he made a statement that, he
said that we did not have the right to appeal and he was not going
to authorize the funds from the Town Attorney’'s Office used to hire
a lawyer. We don’t have any in our budget for ledal fees. If he
says that he feels that he is not going to authorize the use of

his funds, I'm sure that are in there for attorney’s fees, by the
same token he could authorize the use of his department’s funds,

he could offer it to us...and as we discussed this and it became
apparent to Adam that there was a little more involved in this

when he started looking at his law books and questioning Tom Byrne
to hear another side and go over to talk to P&Z, that he wanted

to look into this and take a double take on it. We relied on the
Town Attorney we went to. He didn’t tell us to go to the Town
Council and get it. He referenced the fact that he has a budget
and he would not spend the money in his budget. Then when he backed
off and was going to reconsider, and he is going to advise us and
he never does, we waited to see what he was going to come up with.



- 49 - January 22, 1891

The impression that I got was that he had his own funds and he was
going to have to make a decision to use those funds to support our
suit. '

Mr. Killen: Where did you get that impression Ray?

Mr. Havican: 1In talking to Adam.

Mr. Killen: That he was going to support you in your suit?
Mr. Havican: No, tha£ he wasn’'t.

r. Havican: But then when the discussion went on and he said,
well I have better do some more checking to get some more facts”
ne then said, "I am going to research this see what 1 can come
up with and then I will be in touch”. I said, "we have a time
limit, we need it by Monday". He never contacted us.

Mr. Killen: I never got a phone call.
Mr. Havican: We were working with Adam.

Mr. Killen: When you were through with Adam, you went and put a
phone call into Vinny McManus, that phone call could have gone
to me and I would have told you right off the top, "forget about

it”.
Mr. Havican: We did not call him until Tuesday morning.

Mr. Killen: It still was before you called me because I still have
not heard from you people until tonight. That is what we are here

for.

Ms. Papale: Ray, when Vinny McManus was hired, did the ZBA have the
money to pay him?

*r. Havican: No.

..8. Papale:' Then the bottom line to this is, how did you think that
Atty. McManus was going to be paid?

Mr. Havican: The only thing that we could have done was to come back
to you or get the money out of Adam.

Ms. Papale: You thought the Council would o.k. this after you spent
the money?

Mr. Havican: We relied on Adam who was making a decision.

Ms. Papale: If I couldn’t reach an attorney that I had working for
me I would be at his office, I am not harassing anyone, but I would
be at his office in front of his car when he gets out of it at his
office. There are ways.

Mr. Havican: You have to trust the guy when you approach the Town
Attorney and he says that he is going to come back to you,
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Mr. Killen: You went out and hired a lawyer on your own. You were
not relying on Adam at that point. You could have seeked advice
from someone here who could have given you the proper advice,

Mr. Havican: .Had he come back, or called me on the weekend and
said, "drop dead, I am not going to do anything for you"”, then

I am sure it would have clicked in our minds to call the Council
and say, "we are stonewalled, here is the gsituation”. But he
never called.

Mr. Killen: But you were stonewalled anyway. You still needed an
attorney.

Ms. Powell: If we had not filed the appeal, we had no option either
way. Even once we filed the appeal through Vinny, that he and Adam
continued to work to try and avoid an ongoing, long, involved

legal process. You heard Vinny say that tonight. They spent a
couple of months trying to resolve the issue without expending a

lot of funds.

Mr. Killen: Stop and think, who was going to be paying Vinny even
when they were trying to work it out? There was still no money
set aside for that purpose whether it was $50 or Vinny's big bill.
I am talking about the letter of the law which states that you
cannot spend money if it were not set aside for that purpose.

Ms. Powell: Then that was the time that this Board should have
come before the Council to have funds approved. But it still
would have been after the fact.

Mr. Killen: You are here because Ray sent me a letter. That
could have been a phone call or a letter to me before the time
ran out at any given time you would have had a meeting, I promise

you that. N

Ms. Powell: I don’'t know what letter you are reﬁerring to, I know
that if we had contacted you, you could have given us advice but
you could not have filed the appeal.

Mr. Killen: That is where you are trying to justify your actions.

Ms. Powell: Could you have had that meeting in the next two hours?
That was our point. We are beating a dead horse here and I realize
your love of the Charter, and I love it too, and it does protect

me, but we have ordinances that don’t work and we have this, and
yes, we went ahead and expended Town funds believing, in fact, that
we were doing the right thing when some advice that we were getting
seemed wrong. We were upheld in court and now we are just asking
at this point in time, when it probably should have been a year ago,
that our attorney be paid. I think that is what it boils down to.

Mr. Parisi: I would like to move the question if you would please.

Mr. Holmes: I second.

VOTE: Holmes, Parisi, Solinsky and Killen, no; all others, aye;
motion duly carried.
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Mr. Parisi made a motion that this be done at a Special Meeting,
seconded by Mr. Gouveia.

Mr. Gouveia amended the motion to Schedule a Special Meeting to
Continue This Discussion and the have Att. Mantzaris and the
Chairmen of the P&Z and ZBA Commissions Present, seconded by
Ms. Papale. .

VOTE:  Holmes, Parisi, Solinsky & Killen, no; all others, ave.
Motion duly carried.

Holmes left for work at 12:30 a.m.

aive Rule V Motion was made by Mr. Bradley to Waive Rule V of
the Town Council Meeting Procedures to Discuss the Waiver of the
Bidding Process ‘to Discuss the Waiver of the Bidding Process to
Dispose of Hazardous Waste, seconded by Mr. Parisi.

VOTE: Holmes was absent; all others, aye; motion duly carried.

Motion was made by Mr. Bradley to Waive the Bid for Removal of
Hazardous Material; seconded by Mr, Parisi.

YOTE: Holmes was absent: all others, aye; motion duly carried.

Mayor Dickinson explained that this issue involves disposal of
Ethyl Ether, some containers of which were discovered in the
Police Dept., thought to be useful in the fingerprinting process.
It is very old, possibly dating back to the 19840’'s. The Fire
Marshall identified the materials and felt that they should be
moved. American Cyanamid was contacted and a representative,
Larry Drapela along with the Plant Manager, Mr. Sloan. They
were deemed very hazardous and must be neutralized. ETSC Remedial
Services, Inc. will neutralize the 4 oz. cans and dispose of
them. It is necessary to neutralize each one individually, it
is estimated that there may be as many as 250 which could mean

n expenditure of an additional $11,000.00. He stated that

e would ask for an additional $15,000.00 to cover us, hopefully
which places it at $40,000.00. He asked the Council to allow
an amendment of the transfer to reflect $40,000.00. If the
Council were uneasy about that another special meeting will

need to be held tomorrow because at this point with the information
at hand, the $25,000.00 would not be enough. The reason for

the expense is outlined in the material before the Councilors.
Each of these canisters has the potential to explode and must

be neutralized individually, a hole drilled in it. If they are
still liquid they are not that hazardous. If they have become
crystallized inside, that is where the hazard lies.

Mr. Zandri asked what the substance was used for.

Mayor Dickinson replied that he believed it to be medical supplies
that Civil Preparedness maintained. At one time the Police Dept.
used Ether in the fingerprinting process. The supply was most
likely kept for that use.
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Mr. Zandri asked if the manufacturer of the substance has been
contacted at all?

Mr. Drapela answered yes. Squibb was the manufacturer of the
product.

Mr. Zandri asked what the procedure is for disposal of such a
volatile substance?

Mr. Drapela stated that the contractor will open up each container
by drilling into it, testing it with a special type of reagent

to determine whether or not it has peroxides formed in it. It is
most dangerous when these peroxides are in the threads and lids

of the jars due to the friction that occurs during the opening and
closing of the jars.

Mr. Zandri asked how explosive the material was?

Mr. Drapela compared it to picric acid which was a common agent
used in basic experiments in high school and college chemistry
labs. The Ethyl Ether has very similar properties and potential
should it detonate.

Mr. Zandri asked how much damage would result in an explosion?

Mr. Drapela responded that he was not an expert by any means in
the hazards of the material but having had to research this
issue for tonight and with talking with the contractor, a four
ounce can has torn laboratories apart on occasion.

Mr. Zandri asked if environmental problems would occur if the
cans were detonated in a proper facility/location?

Mr. Drapela answered yes, there would be quite a few problems from
both the standpoint of air emissions and solid waste in the ground.
It presents a safety hazard to the personnel involved as well.

That procedure of disposal would not be the accepted state-of-the-
art technology for handling the material. The approach they are
recommending is the accepted one for hazardous materials such as

this.

Mr. Zandri stated it is not only the acceptable way but the most
costly as well.

Mayor Dickinson wanted everyone to know that the company who will
perform the task, E.T.S.C. Remedial Services, Inc. 1is currently
at American Cyanamid, the Town had to have them involved to ob-
tain all the pertinent data surrounding this issue.

Mr. Zandri asked if this is the only company who will handle this?

Mr. Drapela responded that there are other companies. This company
has offices in Connecticut, but do not have people in the state on
staff that do this type of work. They have had to transport em-

ployees in from out of state for this. The procedures dictate the
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cost of chemicals used, the labor, protective gear, etc. He did not
feel that you could find a better price for the work.

VOTE: Holmes .was absent; all others, aye; motion duly carried.

Motion was made by Mr. Bradley to Amend the Transfer Associated
with the Disposal of Hazardous Waste from $25,241.00 to $40,241.00
with the Difference of $15,000.00 Being Transferred Out of the
Contingency; Reserve for Emergency Acct., seconded by Mr. Parisi.

“p, Zandri inquired as to whether or not a wage account was being
ffected by this transfer?

Mr. Killen responded, yes.
Mr. Bradley asked where the materials were at this moment.

Mr. Drapela answered that they were in an office inside the admin-
istration building at the plant. It will be moved outside to a
safer area by the contractor wearing protective equipment.

Mr. Bradley asked how the canisters can be drilled without causing
an explosion?

Mr. Drapela said that they check for leakage and crystals on the
exterior of the canisters. They will drill into the liquid not
where the crystals would be found. Samples will be taken from
the liquid.

Mr. Bradley asked how quickly they can be disposed of, what is
the timeframe?

Mr. Drapela stated that it should take approximately 1 day.

Mr, Bradley asked if all of the proper authorities have been
wotified?

Mr. Drapela stated, yes. A 100 meter radius will be cordoned
off to protect passers-by.

Mr. Gouveia asked that the costs be explained in detail.

Mr. Drapela said Transportation and Disposal listed at the very
bottom is of the waste material after it has been neutralized.
The Chemistry is for the stabilizing/neutralizing agents. The
Remote Access and Stabilization and Response Team are the Labor
involved. The PBE is for the PBE that would be consumed for
wear and tear on PBE that will continue to be used but obviously
will degrede after each project to some extent. Mobilization
will include their airfare. Transportation would probably be
the cost of the rental car.

Mr. Gouveia: What about the Emergency Response, I see another
$1,500.00 there?
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Mr. Drapela: That is basically a premium for having them get here
as quickly as we had to dispatch them.

Mr. Gouveia: How is it going to be transported out of the build-
ing?

Mr. Drapela: Very carefully, with the building evacuated, by
hand. Once neutralized it will not be shock sensitive.

Mr. Gouveia: Do you feel that time is of the essence in this
situation?

Mr. Drapela: Yes.

It has been noted that the Comptroller has certified the avail-
ability of funds for this amended transfer.

VOTE: Holmes was absent; Zandri & Killen, no; all'others, aye;
motion duly carried.

Mayor Dickinson recognized American Cyanamid’'s participation

on this issue and others in the audience for their help. Without
them we would have been hard-pressed to move this quickly with
the knowledge that they have provided the Town. He extended his
thanks to all parties involved.

ITEM #14 Consider and Approve a Transfer of Funds in the Amount of
$15,000 from Self-Insurance Acct. #8040-800-8280 and $50,000 from
Contingency: Reserve for Emergency Acct. #8050-800-3190 for a
total of $65,000 to Insurance - Claim Transfer Out To Yalesville
Firehouse Fund Acct. #8040-800-8281 - Corporation Counsel

Motion was made by Mr. Bradley, seconded by Mr. Parisi.

Mr. Bradley asked questions surrounding the change orders that
Mr. O’Connell was being besieged with according to the arbitrator’s
report. :

Atty. Janis Small stated that she could not address those questions
since Atty. Mantzaris was the attorney involved with the case.

Mr. Bradley felt that there was too many errors, violations, etc.,
and this issue needed to come back before the Council for dis-
cussion.

Atty. Small said that Atty. Mantzaris and herself had discussed
submitting recommendations to the Council regarding the many issues
of concern raised by the arbitrator’s report. It was their ex-
pectation to do that in the near future.

Mr.iBradley instructed the Town Council Secretary, Kathryn Milano,
to make a note that this item come before the Council in the
near future irrespective of the action being taken this evening.

Ms. Papale stated that when an item such as this comes before the
Council and the opposing Counselor is waiting in the audience,
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Atty. Mantzaris should be present to answer the questions surrounding
this issue.

Mr. Zandri wondered where the Town obtained its information from lead-
ing us to believe that the Town was in the right to make the initial
decision to take legal action?

Atty. Small stated the Town was sued, the Town did not do the suing.

Mr. Zandri was concerned about the facts presented to the Town on
which the determination was made to proceed with legal action.
He wanted to know who had the authority to sign off on this work,
ymmitting additional Town funds to something that was not there
y start off with. He felt this action was exactly the type that
precedes the problems we are currently faced with. He agreed with
Mr. Bradley that this needs to come before the Council again soon.

Mr. Gouveia concurred with Mr. Bradley.

VOTE: Holmes was absent: Killen, no; all others, aye; motion duly
carried.

ITEM #18 Motion was made by Mr. Bradliey to Move Into Executive
Session Regarding Security Matters Pursuant to Section 1-18a (e)(3)
of the Ct. General Statutes

Motion was made by Mr. Bradley, seconded by Mr. Parisi.
VOTE: Holmes was absent; all others, aye; motion duly carried.

Motion was made by Mr. Bradley to Move Out of Executive Session,
seconded by Mr. Parisi

VOTE: Holmes was absent; all others, aye; motion duly carried.

Motion was made by Mr. Bradley to Waive the Bid for a Security
yvetem for the Tax Department, seconded by Mr. Parisi

VOTE: Holmes was absent; all others, aye; motion duly carried.

Motion was made by Mr. Bradley to Approve a Transfer of Funds

in the Amount of $1,000 from Acct. #1420~-2000, Telephone; $1,000
from Maintenance of Equipment Acct. #1420-5200; $2,800.00 from
Professional Services Acct. #1400-9000 to Acct. #1420-9904,
Security System for a total of $4,900.00, seconded by Mr. Parisi.

VOTE: Holmes was absent; Zandri, no; all others, aye; motion
duly carried.

ITEM #17 Motion was made by Mr. Bradley to Move Into Executive
Session/Strategy and Negotiations With Respect to Pending Liti-
gation Pursuant to Section {-18a(e)(2) of the CT. General Statutes,

seconded by Mr. Parisi

VOTE: Holmes was absent; all others, aye; motion duly carried.
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Motion was made by Mr. Bradley to Move Out of Executive Session,
seconded by Mr. Parisi

VOTE: Holmes_was absent; all others, aye; motion duly carried.

Motion was made by Mr. Bradley to Reject a Claim by an Injured
ConRail Worker, seconded by Mr. Parisi

VOTE: Holmes was absent; all others, aye; motion duly carried.

ITEM #19 Approve and Accept the Minutes of the December 11, 1980
Town Council Meeting

Motion was made by Mr. Bradley, seconded by Mr. Parisi.

Motion was made by Mr. Bradley to Correct Page #46, Line #25,
Remarks attributed to Mr. Gouveia to read, "can" as opposed to
"cannot", seconded by Mrs. Duryea

VOTE: Holmes was absent; Killen passed; all others, aye; motion
duly carried.

Motion was made by Mr. Bradley to Adjourn the Meeting, seconded
by Ms. Papale.

VOTE:- Holmes was absent; all others, aye; motion duly carried.

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 1:29 A.M,
Meeting Recorded and Transcribed by:

4

Kathryn F. Milano, Town Couhcil Secretary

Approved by:

Albert E. Killen, Chairman

Date

Kathryn J. Wall, Town Clerk

Date



